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Based on the fast dynamics of evolving market scenarios, ampvolts Limited has 
focused primarily on the B2B sector for minimum usage guarantees. This fixed long 
term contracts will ensure predictable monthly and yearly power consumption, 
which will ultimately give steady income of charging. Keeping the main focus on 
charging income revenue, coupled with true green mobility, we have embarked 
on our orbit shifting journey from Charge Point Operator (CPO) to Green mobility 
solution provider. 

As per our tag line - “We make EV charging Easy”, we have been associating 
and further planning to collaborate with various cab operators, truck operators 
/ Local Service Providers (LSP) and fix route contracts, which ensure bulk 
charging requirements.

Once the enabler infrastructure, i.e., the charging hubs, with predicted charging 
pattern backed with long term contracts is in place, we will further power it 
with renewable energy. These initiatives will not only accelerate the adoption of 
electric vehicles in the country among corporate clients as well as B2C retail users, 
but also tackle climate change challenges, mitigate operational (freight) costs, and 
provide easy transition path to meet corporate ESG goals. We are committed to 
closely working with industry stakeholders, policy makers, green funds, CSR, and 
other agencies that are working towards common goals. 

We believe in solving clients’ issues with possible best solutions. ampvolts has 
been proactively putting up truck charging hubs, giving massive advantages to 
the corporate clients, OEM, LSPs as well as infrastructure developers. By working 
with these stakeholders, we are paving the way for development of new routes, 
beating range anxiety and also assuring reduction in the Total Cost of Ownership 
(TCO).

With the enthusiastic support from learned investors, banking organizations, fund 
houses, and end users, we are confident that in the coming years, we will be able 
to give dependable solutions for green mobility to the corporates, B2B clients, as 
well as retail consumers. We see huge opportunities in the coming time, which 
provides us with the opportunity to extend our journey for developing full green 
eco-system, right from green power production till consumption, with backward 
and forward integration.
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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE TWENTY – SIXTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) OF THE 
MEMBERS OF AMPVOLTS LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS QUEST SOFTECH (INDIA) LIMITED) WILL BE 
HELD ON FRIDAY, 12TH SEPTEMBER, 2025 AT 3.00 P.M. (IST) THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING/ OTHER 
AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS “(VC/OAVM”) FACILITY, TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.	� To receive, consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2025 together with the Report of Board of Directors and the Auditor’s thereon.

2.	� To appoint a director in place of Mr. Naimish Raval (DIN: 09359061), who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3.	� Appointment of Mr. Mehul Bambhroliya, Practising Company Secretary (M. No. 28191) as 
Secretarial Auditor of the Company

	 To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

	� “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 204 and 179(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, 
read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, 
and Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force, and in 
accordance with the applicable circulars issued from time to time, and based on the recommendation of 
the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, Mr. Mehul Bambhroliya, Practising Company Secretary 
(Membership No. 28191), be and is hereby appointed as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a term 
of five consecutive financial years, commencing from the financial year 2025-26 up to and including the 
financial year 2029-30, on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors 
and the said Secretarial Auditor.

	� RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (including any Committee thereof) be and is hereby 
authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters, and things as may be considered necessary, desirable, or 
expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

4.	 To consider and approve Related Party Transactions

	� To consider, and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution 
as an Ordinary Resolution:

	� “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (including any 
statutory modification(s) or, enactment thereof for the time being in force), and applicable provisions of 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors 
to approve related party transactions, to be entered into by the Company till the next Annual General 
Meeting, severally for each of the following parties:
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Name of Related 
Party

Nature of 
Transactions

Name of the Directors/KMP who are 
related and nature of their relationship

Amount INR Nature

AV AC DC Renew 
Private Limited

On arm’s 
length basis

Mr. Vipul Chauhan, Managing Director 
and Mr. Naimish Raval, Executive Director 
of the Company, is also Directors of 
the AV AC DC Renew Private Limited 
and AV AC DC Renew Private Limited is 
Promoter of the Company. Further Mr. 
Vipul Chauhan is one of the promoters of 
AV AC DC Renew Private Limited

` 80 Cr. 188 (1) (a) 
to (f )

System Level 
Solutions (India) 
Private Limited 
(SLSIPL)

On arm’s 
length basis

AV AC DC Renew Private Limited is 
associates company of SLSIPL/

Beneficial Ownership. Further, SLSIPL is 
co-promoter of AV AC DC Renew Private 
Limited

` 35 Cr. 188 (1) (a) 
to (f )

	� RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and Company Secretary of the Company be and are 
hereby authorized to perform and execute all such deeds, matters and things including delegation of 
such authority as may be deemed necessary or expedient to give effect to this resolution and for the 
matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.”

By the Order of Board of Directors
For Ampvolts Limited

(formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited

Vipul Chauhan
Date	 : 13th August, 2025 Managing Director
Place	: Vadodara  DIN: 01241021

Registered Office: 
Cabin No.11, 7th Floor, Times Square, 
Andheri Workflo, Next to Sai Service, 
Andheri East, Mumbai - 400069 
CIN: L72200MH2000PLC125359 
E-mail: compliance@ampvolts.com 
Website: www.ampvolts.com
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NOTES:

1.	� In case on any query/ies Members may contact on 022 41495895 or write to us on compliance@ampvolts.
com.

2.	� Pursuant to General Circular No.09/2024 dated September 19, 2024 issued by the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs (MCA), Circular dated October 3, 2024 issued by SEBI and such other applicable circulars issued 
by MCA and SEBI (the Circulars), the Company is convening the 26th Annual General Meeting (AGM) 
through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), without the physical presence of 
the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 (the Act), the Listing Regulations and MCA Circulars, the 26th AGM of the Company is being held 
through VC/OAVM on Friday, 12th September, 2025. The proceedings of the AGM will be conducted at the 
registered office of the company which shall be the deemed venue of the AGM.

3.	� The Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Act setting out material facts concerning 
the business with respect to Item 3 and 4 above and the details of Directors seeking appointment / re-
appointment under Item Nos. 2 pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial 
Standard - 2 on General Meetings (SS-2), issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India are 
annexed hereto.

4.	� PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT 
THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON ITS BEHALF AND THE 
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. SINCE THIS AGM IS BEING HELD PURSUANT 
TO THE MCA CIRCULARS THROUGH VC/OAVM, THE REQUIREMENT OF PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE 
OF MEMBERS HAS BEEN DISPENSED WITH. ACCORDINGLY, THE FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF 
PROXIES BY MEMBERS WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AND HENCE, THE PROXY FORM, 
ATTENDANCE SLIP AND ROUTE MAP OF AGM ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS NOTICE.

5.	� The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose 
of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

6.	� In terms of Listing Regulations, relevant MCA Circulars and the SEBI Circulars, the Company is sending this 
AGM Notice along with the Annual Report for FY25 in electronic form only to those Members whose email 
addresses are registered with the Company/ RTA/ NSDL and/or Central Depository Services (India) Limited 
(CDSL), (NSDL and CDSL collectively ‘Depositories’). A letter is also being sent to the shareholders whose 
email addresses are not registered, stating the web-link where the Annual Report is uploaded on website. 
The Company shall send the physical copy of the Annual Report for FY25 only to those Members who 
specifically request for the same at compliance@ampvolts.com mentioning their Folio numbers/DP ID 
and Client ID. The Notice convening the AGM and the Annual Report for FY25 have been uploaded on the 
website of the Company at www.ampvolts.com , the website of BSE Limited (BSE) at www.bseindia.com 
on which the equity shares of the Company are listed and on the website of PURVA (agency for providing 
the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. https://evoting.purvashare.com

7.	� In pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the Corporate 
Members can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting.

8.	� The Register of members and the share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from Saturday, 6th 
September, 2025 to Friday, 12th September, 2025 (both the days inclusive) for the purpose of AGM.
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9.	� Relevant documents referred to in accompanying Notice and the explanatory statement, registers and all 
other documents will be available for inspection in electronic mode. Members can inspect the same by 
sending an email to compliance@ampvolts.com

10.	� Members seeking any information or in case of any queries may send a written communication to the 
registered office address of the Company or email to compliance@ampvolts.com at least a week in 
advance to enable the availability of information/response at the meeting.

11.	� Members holding shares in demat are requested to intimate any changes in their address or bank 
mandates to their depositories participants with whom they are maintaining demat accounts immediately. 
Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change of address immediately to 
M/s. Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited, the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

12.	� Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes member of the Company after dispatch of 
the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, 5th September, 2025 may obtain the login 
ID and password either by sending an email request on :- evoting@purvashare.com or by communicating 
a request to Issuer/RTA.

13.	� The remote e-voting period commences from Tuesday, 9th September, 2025 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on 
Thursday, 11th September, 2025 at 5.00 p.m. During this period, shareholders of the Company, holding 
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form as on Tuesday, 5th September, 2025 (cut-off date) 
may cast their vote electronically. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by Purva for voting 
thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed 
to change/modify it subsequently or cast the vote again.

14.	� The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to the paid-up equity shares held in the Company 
as on Tuesday, 5th September, 2025 the cut- off date. Any person who is not a Member as on the cut-off 
date should treat this Notice for information purposes only.

15.	� In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act), Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide to the members, a 
remote e-voting facility in respect of the business to be transacted at the 26th AGM and facility for those 
Members participating in the 26th AGM to cast vote through e-voting system during the 26th AGM.

16.	� The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the 
meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

17.	� Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder 
and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements), the Members are provided 
with the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting services provided by Purva, on all 
the resolutions set forth in this Notice. Instructions for e-voting are given here in below. Resolution(s) 
passed by Members through e-voting is / are deemed to have been passed as if they have been passed at 
the AGM.
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18.	� In terms of Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and 
pursuant to Clause 1.2.5 of the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) and Circular No. SEBI/HO/
CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2021/662 dated November 22, 2021, details of Director seeking re-appointment at the 
26th Annual General Meeting are as under:

Name of the Director Naimish Raval
(DIN: 09359061)

Age 55 years

Brief resume, Qualification and Expertise Mr. Naimish Sharadchandra Raval has a degree in 
Bachelor of Engineering and MBA. He has significant 
experience of 34 years.

Terms and conditions of appointment/
Reappointment

As per the resolution no. 2 mentioned in notice of AGM 
dt. 13th August, 2025 read with respective explanatory 
statement

Last drawn remuneration (FY 2024-2025) ` 24 Lacs

Date of first appointment on the Board 20th December, 2022

Number of shares held NA

Relationship with Directors inter-se None

Number of Board Meetings attended during F.Y. 
2024-25

11 (Eleven) Board Meetings were held and attended 
during the FY 2024- 25

List of Directorships held in other companies/ LLP AV AC DC Renew Private Limited

Chairman/ Member of the Committees of Boards 
of other companies

Nil

THE INSTRUCTIONS TO THE SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING:

Step 1:	� Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding 
shares in demat mode.

Step 2:	� Access through PURVA e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and 
non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

(i)	� The voting period begins on Tuesday, September 09, 2025 at 11:00 a.m. and ends on Thursday, September 
11, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical 
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of September 05, 2025.

(ii)	� Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 
meeting venue.

(iii)	� Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 
44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, 
in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the 
public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.
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	� Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in 
India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords 
by the shareholders.

	� In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been 
decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, 
through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account 
holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not 
only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in 
e-voting process.

	� Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders 
holding shares in demat mode.

(iv)	� In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting 
facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to 
access e-Voting facility.

	� Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of 
shareholders

 Login Method

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities 
in Demat mode 
with CDSL 
Depository

1)	� Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing 
user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without 
any further authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested to visit 
cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab.

2)	� After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for 
eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided 
by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting 
page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, 
there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so 
that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

3)	� If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at cdsl 
website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then 
click on registration option.

4)	� Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account 
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home 
page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will 
be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to 
directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.
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Type of 
shareholders

 Login Method

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities 
in demat mode 
with NSDL 
Depository

1)	� If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website 
of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com 
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services 
is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available 
under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and 
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. 
Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see 
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you 
will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during 
the remote e-Voting period.

2)	� If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at https://
eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3)	� Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 
the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), 
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see 
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during 
the remote e-Voting period.

4)	� Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility 
by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting experience.

5)	� For OTP based login you can click on  https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/
evoting/evotinglogin.jsp. You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, 
PAN No., Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received on registered 
email id/mobile number and click on login. After successful authentication, you 
will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click 
on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed 
to  e-Voting service provider website  for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
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Type of 
shareholders

 Login Method

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding securities 
in demat mode) 
login through 
their Depository 
Participants (DP)

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful 
login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will 
be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you 
can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and 
you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during 
the remote e-Voting period.

	� Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 
ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

	� Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 
related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 
Demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@
cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 
Demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.com 
or call at : 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000

	� Step 2: Access through PURVA e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode 
and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

	 (i)	� Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual 
shareholders holding in Demat form & physical shareholders.

		  1)	 The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website https://evoting.purvashare.com.

		  2)	 Click on “Shareholder/Member” module.

		  3)	 Now enter your User ID

			   a.	 For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

			   b.	 For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

			   c.	� Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter EVENT Number followed by 
Folio Number registered with the company. For example if folio number is 001*** and 
EVENT is 8 then user ID is 8001***

		  4)	� If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com or www.
evoting.nsdl.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password 
is to be used.
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		  5)	 If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and Physical 
Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or 
contact Company/RTA.

Dividend Bank 
Details 
OR Date of 
Birth (DOB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 
recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter 
the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in 
instruction (v).

			   (i)	 After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

			   (ii)	� Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 
selection screen.

			   (iii)	� For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting 
on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

			   (iv)	 Click on the EVENT NO. relevant For Ampvolts Limited on which you choose to vote.

			   (v)	� On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the 
option “YES/NO/ABSTAIN” for voting. Select the option YES or NO or ABSTAIN as desired. 
The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution, option NO implies that you 
dissent to the Resolution and option ABSTAIN implies that you are not voting either for or 
against the Resolution.

			   (vi)	 Click on the “NOTICE FILE LINK” if you wish to view the Notice.

			   (vii)	� After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to 
change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

			   (viii)	� Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 
your vote.

			   (ix)	 Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians – Remote Voting

				    �	� Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians 
are required to log on to https://evoting.purvashare.com and register themselves in 
the “Custodians / Mutual Fund” module.

				    �	� A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity 
should be emailed to evoting@purvashare.com.
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				    �	� After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the 
admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) 
for which they wish to vote on.

				    �	� A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they 
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in 
the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

				    �	� Alternatively, Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board 
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the 
duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the 
Company at the email address viz; compliance@ampvolts.com if they have voted 
from individual tab & not uploaded same in the Purva e-voting system for the 
scrutinizer to verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING 
MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1.	� The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is the same as the instructions 
mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

2.	� The link for VC/OAVM to attend the meeting will be available where the EVENT NO. of Company will be 
displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

3.	� Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, 
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4.	� Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

5.	� Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 
disturbance during the meeting.

6.	� Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting 
via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is 
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

7.	� Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register 
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance at least 10 days prior to meeting 
mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at compliance@
ampvolts.com. The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send 
their queries in advance 10 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio 
number, email id, mobile number at compliance@ampvolts.com . These queries will be replied to by the 
company suitably by email.

8.	� Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their 
views/ask questions during the meeting.

9.	� Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their 
vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be 
eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM.
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10.	� If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same 
shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such 
shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to 
the shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 
COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1.	� For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

2.	� For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository 
Participant (DP)

3.	� For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings 
through Depository.

	� If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the Purva e-Voting System, 
you can write an email to evoting@purvashare.com or contact at 022-49614132 and 022-49700138.

	� All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Ms. Deepali 
Dhuri, Compliance Officer, Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited, Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial 
Estate, J. R. Boricha Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400011 or send an email to evoting@purvashare.
com or contact at 022- 022-49614132 and 022-35220056.
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ANNEXURE B

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND 
REGULATION 36 of SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 
2015 REGARDING SPECIAL BUSINESS:

The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in the 
accompanying notice.

Item No. 3

Pursuant to recent amendments to Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations), a listed entity is required to appoint a Secretarial Auditor for a term of 
five consecutive years, subject to Members approval at the Annual General Meeting.

In this regard, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors, at its 
meeting held on 13th August, 2025, approved the appointment of Mr. Mehul Bambhroliya, Practising 
Company Secretary (Membership No. 28191) as the Company’s Secretarial Auditor for five consecutive  
years commencing from FY2025-26 to FY2029-30, subject to Members’ approval, after taking into account 
the eligibility of the qualification, experience, independent assessment, competency and Company’s previous 
experience based on the evaluation of the quality of audit work done by him in the past.

The Company has received a consent letter from Mr. Mehul Bambhroliya, confirming his willingness to 
undertake the Secretarial Audit and issue the Secretarial Audit Report in accordance with Section 204 of the 
Act along with other applicable provisions, if any, under the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended.

Mr. Mehul Bambhroliya hereby affirms its compliance with Regulation 24A(1B) of the Listing Regulations 
in providing services to the Company. Further, Mr. Mehul Bambhroliya confirms that he holds a valid peer 
review certificate issued by ICSI and it fulfills all eligibility criteria and has not incurred any disqualifications for 
appointment, as outlined in the SEBI circular dated December 31, 2024.

Mr. Mehul Bambhroliya is a leading Practicing Company Secretary with over 15 years of experience in delivering 
comprehensive professional services across Corporate Laws, SEBI Regulations and FEMA Regulations. His 
expertise includes conducting Secretarial Audits, Due Diligence Audits, Compliance Audits etc.

Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and in consultation with Mr. Mehul Bambhroliya, the 
Board approved the mutually agreed remuneration. In addition to audit services, the Company shall also obtain 
such permitted services as are mandatorily required to be rendered by the Secretarial Auditor under various 
statutory regulations from time to time, for which Mr. Mehul Bambhroliya shall be remunerated separately on 
mutually agreed terms. The Board of Directors may, in consultation with the Secretarial Auditor, alter and vary 
the terms and conditions of his appointment, including remuneration, in such manner and to such extent as 
may be mutually agreed.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their relatives are, in any way, concerned or 
interested in the resolution at Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution at Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice for approval by the 
Members of the Company.
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Item No. 4

The Company frequently enters into transactions with parties as defined under Section 2(76) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“Related Parties”). All such transactions are currently undertaken in the ordinary course of business, 
on an arm’s length basis, and are duly approved by the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the 
Company. However, in the future, the Company may be required to enter into certain transactions with Related 
Parties which may qualify as material related party transactions in terms of the applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. In 
accordance with Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, such transactions 
require prior approval of the Members.

The Board further assures that the management of the Company either expressly or impliedly shall not enter 
into any related party transaction to take any personal benefit or to defeat interest of the Company. The details 
of related parties are mentioned in the resolution.

Your directors recommend the Resolution set out in Item No. 4 of this AGM Notice to the Members for their 
consideration and approval by Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or 
interested, financially or otherwise in the Ordinary Resolution except to the extent of their shareholding.

By the Order of Board of Directors
For Ampvolts Limited

(formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited

Vipul Chauhan
Date	 : 13th August, 2025 Managing Director
Place	: Vadodara  DIN: 01241021

Registered Office: 
Cabin No.11, 7th Floor, Times Square, 
Andheri Workflo, Next to Sai Service, 
Andheri East, Mumbai - 400069 
CIN: L72200MH2000PLC125359 
E-mail: compliance@ampvolts.com 
Website: www.ampvolts.com

We Make EV Charging Easy

14 Annual Report 2024-25

mailto:compliance@ampvolts.com
http://www.ampvolts.com


DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To, 
The Members,

The Board of Directors have pleasure in presenting their Twenty Sixth (26th) Annual Report on the business and 
operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025.

1.	 FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY
(` In lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended 
March 31, 2025

For the year ended 
March 31, 2024

Total Income 297.71 106.20

Total Expenses 369.09 323.38

Profit / (Loss) before exceptional item and tax (71.38) (217.18)

Exceptional Items - -

Profit/ (Loss) before Tax (71.38) (217.18)

Less: Tax expenses 117.66 7.01

Profit / (Loss) after Tax 46.28 (210.17)

Other Comprehensive Income (net of Tax) 0.18 -

Total Comprehensive Income for the period 46.46 (210.17)

	� The Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 have 
been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) as notified by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs and as amended from time to time.

2.	 BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF COMPANY AFFAIRS DURING THE YEAR

	� The Company is engaged in the business of sales and services related to Electric Vehicle (EV) chargers and 
charging stations. Its operations include trading of EV charging equipment, installation and commissioning 
of chargers, site feasibility assessment, and provision of after-sales services including Annual Maintenance 
Contracts (AMCs). The Company caters to individual consumers, commercial establishments, and fleet 
operators, thereby contributing to the development of a sustainable EV charging ecosystem in India.

3.	 DIVIDEND

	� The Board of the Company regrets their inability to recommend any dividend for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2025, due to the inadequate profits.

4.	 RESERVES

	 No amount is proposed to be transferred to the reserves for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.
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5.	 MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

	� There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 
which have occurred between the end of the financial year and the date of signing of this report.

6.	� DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

	� During the period under review, no significant and material orders have been passed by the regulators or 
courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status of the Company or will have bearing on Company’s 
operations in future.

7.	 INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND THEIR ADEQUACY	

	� The Company has in place adequate systems of Internal Control to ensure compliance with policies and 
procedures which is commensurate with size, scale and complexity of its operations. The Company has 
appointed an external professional firm as an Internal Auditor. The Internal Audit of the Company is 
regularly carried out to review the internal control systems and processes.

8.	 AUDITORS

	 i.	 Statutory Auditors

		�  At the Twenty Second (22nd) AGM held on September 30 2021, the members of the Company 
approved the appointment of M/s. Bansi Khandelwal & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration 
No. 145850W) as statutory auditors of the Company for a term of 5 years from the financial year 2021-
22 onwards at such remuneration plus service tax, out-of-pocket, travelling and living expenses, 
etc., as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors. 
Accordingly, M/s. Bansi Khandelwal & Co. will continue as statutory auditors of the Company till the 
financial year 2026.

		�  Vide notification dated May 7, 2018 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the requirement of 
seeking ratification of appointment of statutory auditors by members at each AGM has been done 
away with. Accordingly, no such item has been considered in notice of the Twenty-Six (26th) AGM.

	 ii.	 Secretarial Auditors

		�  Mr. Mehul Bambhroliya, Practicing Company Secretary, Mumbai (M. No. 28191/COP No. 10198) was 
appointed as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company of the Company for a period of 5 consecutive 
years, commencing from FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30, at the Board meeting held on August 13, 2025, 
based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, subject to the approval of the Members at the 
ensuing AGM of the Company. He will undertake secretarial audit as required and issue the necessary 
secretarial audit report for the aforesaid period in accordance with the provisions of Section 204 of 
the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
and amended Regulation 24A of the Listing Regulations. He has confirmed that his appointment 
complies with the eligibility criteria in terms of Listing Regulations. The resolution seeking Members’ 
approval for his appointment forms part of the Notice.

		�  The Secretarial Audit Report confirms that the Company has complied with the provisions of the 
Act, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines and that there were no deviations or non-compliances. The 
Secretarial Audit Report is provided as Annexure-I to this Report. The observation mentioned in the 
Secretarial Audit report is self -explanatory.
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	 iii.	 Internal Auditors

		�  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014 and on recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board in its meeting held on 20th 
July, 2023, appointed M/s. H A Parikh and Company , Chartered Accountant was appointed as the 
internal auditor of the Company w.e.f. 20th July, 2023 for the consecutive period of five years i.e from 
financial year 2023-24 to 2027-28.

		�  M/s. H A Parikh and Company performed the duty of internal auditor of the Company for the F.Y. 
2024-25.

9.	 AUDITORS’ REPORT

	� There was no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the Statutory Auditor in 
their report and the said Auditor’s Report & notes to accounts are self-explanatory.

10.	 NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

	� The Board of Directors of the Company met 11 (Eleven) times during the year under review. The 
Board meetings were held on 27th April, 2024, 26th June, 2024, 14th August, 2024, 3rd October, 2024,  
10th October, 2024, 14th November, 2024, 29th November, 2024, 4th December, 2024, 25th January, 2025, 
13th February, 2025 and 20th February, 2025. The intervening gap between the two consecutive meetings 
was within the period prescribed under the Act and Listing Regulations including circulars / notifications 
issued thereunder. 

	 The attendance of the directors is as under:

Name of the Directors Category No. of Board 
meetings held

No. of Board 
meetings attended

Mr. Vipul Chauhan Managing Director 11 11

Mr. Naimish Raval Executive Director 11 11

Mrs. Tejas Shah Non-Executive Independent Director 11 11

Mr. Jaydeep Mehta Non-Executive Independent Director 11 7

Mr. Bipin Hirpara Non-Executive Independent Director 11 6

11.	 SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

	 The Company had no subsidiary, joint venture or associate company during the financial year 2024-25.

12.	 SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

	 As on 31st March, 2025, the share capital of the company is ` 25,83,51,069 divided as under:

	 a.	 Issued, Subscribed and fully Paid up: 2,57,10,913 Equity Shares of ` 10/- each

	 b.	 Issued, Subscribed and partly Paid up:

		  a.	 1,82,036 Equity Shares of ` 10/- each out of which ` 3/- paid up

		  b.	 1,07,051 Equity Shares of ` 10/- each out of which ` 6.50/- paid up.
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13.	 UTILIZATION OF FUNDS RAISED THROUGH RIGHTS ISSUE OF SHARE CAPITAL

	� The Board of Directors of the company has passed a resolution at its meeting held on July 26, 2023, 
approving the Rights Issue of Equity Shares of the Company of Face value ` 10/- each at issue price 
of  ` 30/- each,  for an aggregate amount of up to ` 4,800.00 lakhs (“the Rights Issue”), to the existing 
Shareholders (i.e.8 (Eight) Equity Shares for every 5 (Five) Fully Paid Equity Shares held) of the Company as 
on the record date (“Eligible Equity Shareholders”).

	� Company has received ̀  3,153.01 lakhs  in year ended March 31, 2025 and ̀  1,600.00 lakhs towards issue of 
partly paid share (i.e. ` 3/- per share) pursuant to right issue till March 31, 2024. Utilisation of these money 
in respective year of receipt is as under:	

Particulars For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

Repayment of Loan along with interest*  -    973.11 
General Business Purpose  171.79  51.50 
Investment in fixed deposit - temporary parking of funds  2,613.00  609.80 
Balance amount available in Bank at the end of year, 31st March, 
2025

 5.00  -   

Addition to Fixed Assets  225.18  -   
Advance to Vendors  1,188.50  -   
Meter Security Deposits  47.16  -   
Security Deposits for Charging hub  200.00  -   
Total  4,450.63  1,634.41 

Source of Funds
Particulars  Amount
Fund received from Right Issue during F.Y. 24-25  3,153.01 
FD of Previous year Utilised  462.05 
Overdraft Facility against Fixed Deposit utilised during F.Y. 24-25  835.57 
Total  4,450.63 
* Note :- In the Letter of Offer filed with Exchange at time of right issue, Company had disclosed repayment of loan as one 
of the purpose for utilisation of funds amounting to ` 427.44 Lakhs. However, due to delay in getting funds by way of right 
issue, promoter company provided additional loan for procuring and installing electric vehicle chargers and for general business 
purpose. As company repaid the entire amount borrowed to promoter company, utilisation is disclosed under "Repayment of 
loan".

14.	 WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY

	� The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy to deal with instance of fraud 
and mismanagement, if any. The mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization 
of directors and employees who avails of the mechanism and provide for direct access to the Chairman of 
the Audit Committee in appropriate / exceptional cases.

	� The details of the Vigil Mechanism Policy are given in the Report on Corporate Governance and the policy 
is also posted on the website of the Company viz. www.ampvolts.com

	� We affirm that during the financial year 2024-25, no employee or director was denied access to the 
Chairman of the Audit Committee.
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15.	 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

	� Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return as on March 31, 2025 is 
available on the Company’s website at www.ampvolts.com

16.	 PUBLIC DEPOSITS

	� During the year under review, the Company has not accepted or renewed any deposits within the 
meaning of Sections 73 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Acceptance of 
Deposits) Rules, 2014. Accordingly, the provisions relating to furnishing details of deposits or unclaimed/
unpaid dividends are not applicable to the Company.

17.	 MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS

	� The remuneration paid to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company during the Financial 
Year 2024-25 was in conformity with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company.

18.	 REMUNERATION POLICY

	� Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations and 
on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors has 
adopted a policy (‘Remuneration Policy’) for selection and appointment of Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel (‘KMP’), Senior Management Personnel (‘SMP’), other employees and their remuneration 
including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other 
related matters. There has been no change in the Remuneration policy during the current financial year. 
The Remuneration Policy is placed on the website of the Company www.ampvolts.com.

19.	 DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

	� As on March 31, 2025, the Board of Directors of the Company comprised five Directors. The Board has an 
appropriate and balanced mix of Executive, Non-Executive, and Independent Directors, in compliance 
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”). The composition of the Board reflects a strong 
commitment to sound corporate governance practices and effective oversight of the Company’s 
management and operations.

	 a)	 Retirement by Rotation:

		�  In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of 
the Company, Mr. Naimish Raval, Executive Director, is liable to retire by rotation at the 26th 
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment. The Board of 
Directors recommends his re-appointment. A resolution seeking approval of the shareholders for 
his re-appointment, along with the requisite details pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-2 issued 
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, forms part of the Notice convening the Annual 
General Meeting.

	 b)	 Appointment and Re-appointment:

		�  Mrs. Tejas Shah (DIN: 08626567) is an Independent Non-Executive Director on the Board of the 
Company. She was first appointed as an Independent Director on February 20, 2020, and her 
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appointment was approved by the members at the Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 
2020, for a term of five consecutive years commencing from February 20, 2020, to February 19, 2025.

		�  In view of the impending completion of her first term, the members of the Company, at the 25th 
Annual General Meeting held on Tuesday, September 24, 2024, approved her re-appointment as 
a Non-Executive Independent Director for a second term of five consecutive years, commencing 
from February 20, 2025, to February 19, 2030. Her office shall not be liable to retire by rotation, in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 149(13) of the Companies Act, 2013.

	 c)	 Declaration by from Independent Director(s) and Re-appointment, if any:

		�  The Company has received declarations from all Independent Directors conveying that they meet 
the criteria of independence and are not aware of any circumstances or situation, which exist or may 
be reasonably anticipated, that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with 
an objective of independent judgement and without any external influence. as laid down under 
Section149(6) of the Act and Regulations 16(1)(b) and 25 of the Listing Regulations.

		�  The Independent Directors have also confirmed that they have complied with Schedule IV of the Act 
and the Company’s Code of Conduct.

		�  Further, the Independent Directors have also submitted their declaration in compliance with the 
provision of Rule 6(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, 
which mandates the inclusion of Independent Director’s name in the data bank of Indian Institute of 
Corporate Affairs (“IICA”) till they continue to hold the office of an independent director.

		�  None of the directors of your Company are disqualified under the provisions of Section 164(2) of 
the Act. Your directors have made necessary disclosures, as required under various provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations.

		�  In the opinion of the Board, all the independent directors are persons of integrity and possess 
relevant expertise and experience and are independent of the management.

	 d)	 Annual performance evaluation by the Board:

		�  Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), the Board of Directors has 
carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, the performance of individual Directors 
(including Independent Directors), as well as the working of its committees.

		�  The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company has laid down the manner in which 
such evaluation shall be carried out and has delegated the authority to the Board to implement 
the evaluation process. In accordance with the methodology prescribed, the Board formulated a 
structured questionnaire covering various aspects of its functioning, the effectiveness of Board 
and Committee processes, and the performance of individual Directors and the Chairperson. The 
questions were tailored considering the business requirements of the Company and the roles and 
responsibilities assigned to the Directors.

		�  The evaluation of each Committee was carried out by the Board based on evaluation reports 
submitted by the respective Committees. The performance evaluation reports of individual 
Directors were reviewed by the Chairman of the Board.
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		  The key criteria considered for the performance evaluation of Directors included:

		  i.	 Attendance at Board and Committee meetings;
		  ii.	 Quality and depth of contribution during Board deliberations;
		  iii.	 Strategic inputs provided in shaping the future direction of the Company; and
		  iv.	 Value-added feedback and perspectives beyond information provided by the management.

		�  The details of the programmes for familiarization of Independent Directors with the Company, their 
roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, 
business model of the Company and related matters are put up on the website of the Company.

20.	 COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

	� In accordance with the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, the Company has constituted four 
committees of the Board namely: -

	 1)	 Audit Committee
	 2)	 Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee
	 3)	 Nomination and Remuneration Committee
	 4)	 Risk Management Committee (Not Mandatory as per LODR)

	� Details of all the Committees along with their composition, changes, if any, and meetings held during the 
financial year 2024-25 are provided in the Corporate Governance Report, forming part of this Report.

21.	 PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

	� The Company has certain loans and unquoted investments. The details of changes in the Loans, 
Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act are given in the notes 
to the Financial Statements.

22.	� PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN 
SECTION 188(1) OF THE ACT

	� All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial year 2024-
25 with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis and were 
entered into based on considerations of various business exigencies, such as synergy in operations, their 
specialization, etc. and in furtherance of the Company’s interests. Therefore, disclosure of Related Party 
Transactions in Form AOC-2 as per the provisions of Sections 134(3)(h) and Section 188 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

	� In accordance with the provisions of Regulation 23 of the Listing Regulations, the Company has adopted a 
policy on Related Party Transactions and the same has been uploaded on its website www.ampvolts.com.

	� As per the Regulation 23(4) of the Listing Regulations, the Company sought approval of Shareholders at 
the 25th Annual General Meeting, by passing necessary resolution for Material Related Party Transactions 
to be entered from the conclusion of the 25th Annual General Meeting (AGM) upto the date of the 26th 
AGM. The transactions for F.Y. 2024-25 were within the approved limits. Further, the approval of members 
is being sought for Material Related Party Transactions at the ensuing AGM.
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	� The Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for approval. Prior omnibus 
approval of the Audit Committee is obtained for the transactions which are repetitive in nature. A 
statement of all Related Party Transactions is placed before the Audit Committee for its review on a 
quarterly basis, specifying the nature, value and terms and conditions of the transactions.

23.	� CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

	� In accordance with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), a detailed Report on Corporate 
Governance for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, forms an integral part of this Annual Report.

	� Mr. Mehul Bambhroliya, Practising Company Secretary, who also serves as the Secretarial Auditor of the 
Company, has certified that the Company has complied with the requirements of Corporate Governance 
as stipulated under the Listing Regulations. The Compliance Certificate issued by him is annexed to the 
Corporate Governance Report.

	� The Management Discussion and Analysis Report, as required under Regulation 34 of the Listing 
Regulations, is presented in a separate section and forms part of this Annual Report, providing insights 
into the financial and operational performance of the Company during the year under review, along with 
future outlook.

24.	� CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO

	� The Provision of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014 details regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange earnings 
and outgo are given in “Annexure – II” appended herewith, forming part of this Report.

25.	 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

	� The provisions of the Corporate Social Responsibility under the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable 
on the Company.

26.	 PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

	� The information relating to remuneration and other details as required pursuant to Section 197 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended, is as under:

Name Designation Ratio of 
remuneration 

to median 
employees’ 

remuneration in  
FY 2024 -25

% increase in 
remuneration in  

FY 2024 -25

Mr. Vipul Chauhan Chairman and Managing Director 14.17:1 -

Mr. Naimish Raval Executive Director 7.08:1 -

Mrs. Tejas Shah Non- Executive Independent Director - Not Applicable*

Mr. Jaydeep Mehta Non- Executive Independent Director - Not Applicable*
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Name Designation Ratio of 
remuneration 

to median 
employees’ 

remuneration in  
FY 2024 -25

% increase in 
remuneration in  

FY 2024 -25

Mr. Bipin Hirpara Non- Executive Independent Director - Not Applicable*

Mrs. Mittal Shah Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 0.76:1 -

Mrs. Bhadresha Patel Chief Financial Officer 1.31:1 14%

	 *�Non-Executive Independent Directors do not receive any remuneration other than sitting fees for 
attending meetings of the Board of Directors and its Committees.

	� None of the employees of the Company was in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limits prescribed 
under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

27.	 DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

	� Your directors, to the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and 
explanations obtained by them and as required under Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Companies Act, 
2013 state that:

	 a)	� In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed 
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

	 b)	� The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and of the Profit of the Company for that year;

	 c)	� The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

	 d)	� The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

	 e)	� The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that 
such financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

	 f)	� The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

28.	 RISK MANAGEMENT AND AREAS OF CONCERN

	� The Company has laid down a well-defined Risk Management Policy covering the risk mapping, trend 
analysis, risk exposure, potential impact and risk mitigation process. A detailed exercise is being 
carried out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitor both business and non-business risks. The Board 
periodically reviews the risks and suggests steps to be taken to control and mitigate the same through a 
properly defined framework.
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29.	 LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

	� The Company’s shares are listed on BSE Ltd. with effect from July 05, 2013. The annual listing fee for 
the financial year 2025-26 has been paid to BSE and requisite taxes in respect of listing fees have been 
deposited within the due date to the statutory authority.

30.	� INFORMATION UNDER SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

	� The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of the Internal Complaints 
Committee as required under Section 4 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

	 The members of the ICC Committee are as under:

Sr. 
No.

Name of the Members Designation

1. Ms. Hetal Panchal Presiding Officer
2. Mr. Naimish Raval Committee Member
3. Mr. Sharad Rastogi Committee Member
4. Dr. Sunita Sharma External Member

	� During the financial year 2024-25, there was no complaint filed before the said Committee and there was 
no complaint pending at the beginning or end of the said financial year.

31.	 COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

	� During the financial year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of all applicable 
Secretarial Standards as amended and issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India and notified 
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and your Directors confirm compliance of the same the financial year 
2024-25.

32.	 REPORTING OF FRAUDS

	� During the year under review, there have been no frauds reported by the Statutory Auditors of the 
Company under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act.

33.	� DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND 
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR

	� During the year under review and till date of this Report, the Company has neither made any application 
against anyone nor any proceedings were pending against the Company under the Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

34.	� DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF 
ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR 
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF

	� The Company has neither availed any loan from banks or financial institution and hence there is no 
application being ever made for One Time Settlement (OTS) with any banks or financial institution.
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35.	 COMPLIANCE WITH THE MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT, 1961

	� The Company has complied with the provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, including all applicable 
amendments and rules framed thereunder. The Company is committed to ensuring a safe, inclusive, and 
supportive workplace for women employees. All eligible women employees are provided with maternity 
benefits as prescribed under the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, including paid maternity leave, nursing 
breaks, and protection from dismissal during maternity leave.

	� The Company also ensures that no discrimination is made in recruitment or service conditions on the 
grounds of maternity. Necessary internal systems and HR policies are in place to uphold the spirit and 
letter of the legislation.

36.	 GENDER-WISE COMPOSITION OF EMPLOYEES

	� In alignment with the principles of diversity, equity, and inclusion (DEI), the Company discloses below the 
gender composition of its workforce as on the March 31, 2025.

	 Male Employees: 8

	 Female Employees: 3

	 Transgender Employees: 0

	� This disclosure reinforces the Company’s efforts to promote an inclusive workplace culture and equal 
opportunity for all individuals, regardless of gender.

37.	 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

	� Your Directors acknowledge with gratitude and wishes to place on record its appreciation for the 
dedication and commitment of Company’s employees at all levels which has continued to be our 
major strength.

	� The Directors also thank the shareholders, investors, customers, business partners, bankers and other 
stakeholders for their confidence in the Company and its management and look forward for their 
continuous support.

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ampvolts Limited 

(Formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited)

Vipul Chauhan Naimish Raval
Managing Director Executive Director

(DIN: 01241021) (DIN: 09359061)
Date	 : 13th August, 2025
Place	 : Vadodara

Registered Office:
Cabin No.11, 7th Floor, Times Square, 
Andheri Workflo, Next to Sai Service, 
Andheri East, Mumbai - 400069
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Annexure I

FORM NO. MR – 3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To, 
The Members, 
Ampvolts Limited 
(Formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited) 
Cabin No. 11, 7th Floor, Times Square, 
Andheri Workflo, Next to Sai Service, 
Andheri East, Mumbai – 400 069

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 
to good corporate practices by M/s. Ampvolts Limited (Formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited) 
(hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable 
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in our opinion, the 
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025, complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
M/s. Ampvolts Limited (formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited) for the financial year ended on 
31st March, 2025 according to the provisions of:

I. 	 The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

II. 	 The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder;

III. 	 The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

IV.	� Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent 
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings - Not 
applicable to the Company during the Audit period;

V. 	� The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the Company:

	 a.	� The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015;

	 b.	� The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011;
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	 c.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

	 d.	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories & Participants) Regulations, 2018; and

	 e.	� Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations,1993 regarding the Act and dealing with client.

	 f.	  The Memorandum and Articles of Association.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by The 
Institute of Company Secretaries of India under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and during the 
financial year under report, the Company has:

-	 generally complied with the provisions of the Secretarial Standards referred to above;

-	� complied with the provisions of the other applicable Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines etc. mentioned 
above except for the non- compliance of Regulation 33 of LODR for the quarter ended 31st December, 
2023 wherein while filing outcome of the Board Meeting the Limited Review Report was not uploaded 
on the BSE Website. During the year under review, the Company paid a penalty of ` 1,23,900/- levied by 
BSE Limited (BSE). Subsequently, the Company had filed a waiver application requesting relaxation from 
the said penalty. However, BSE, vide its communication dated 5th June, 2025, informed that the waiver 
request has not been accepted.

I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors as per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 
8A of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The changes in 
the composition of the Board of Directors, if any, that took place during the period under review were carried 
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information 
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

None of the members have communicated dissenting views, in the matters / agenda proposed from time to 
time for consideration of the Board and its Committees thereof, during the year under the report, hence were 
not required to capture and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size 
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations 
and guidelines.

I further report that following event(s)/action(s) had a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance 
of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

a.	� The Board of Directors of the company has passed a resolution at its meeting held on July 26, 2023, 
approving the Rights Issue of Equity Shares of the Company of face value of ` 10/- each at issue price of 
` 30/- each, aggregating amount of up to ` 4,800/- lakhs (“the Rights Issue”), to the existing Shareholders 
(i.e., 8 (Eight) Equity Shares for every 5 (Five) Fully Paid Equity Shares held) of the Company as on the record 
date (“Eligible Equity Shareholders”). The Company has issued 1,60,00,000/- shares of ̀  10/- at premium of 
` 20/- aggregating to ` 30/- each which was required to be paid in three tranches of ` 10/- each.
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	 Pursuant to 1st, 2nd call and final call and reminder notice, the following number of shares are partly paid:

	 1,07,051 shares of ` 6.50 each, unpaid of ` 3.50/- per share

	 1,82,036 shares of ` 3.00 each, unpaid of ` 7.00/- per share

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed “ANNEXURE - A” and forms an Integral 
Part of this Report.

For BMB & Associates
Company Secretaries

A Peer Reviewed Firm
Peer Review Certificate No.: 2456/2022

CS Mehul Bambhroliya
Proprietor

ACS No.: 28191
Place	 : Mumbai C P No.:10198
Date	 : 13th August, 2025 UDIN: A028191G001003253
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“ANNEXURE – A” TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
(FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31STMARCH, 2025)

To, 
The members, 
Ampvolts Limited 
(Formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited) 
Cabin No. 11, 7th Floor, Times Square, 
Andheri Workflo, Next to Sai Service, 
Andheri East, Mumbai – 400 069

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1.	� Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2.	� I have followed the Audit practices and processes as where appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis 
to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial Records. I believe that the processes and practices, 
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.	� I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of 
the Company.

4.	� Wherever required, I have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of laws, rules 
and regulations and happening of events etc.

5.	� The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations and standards 
is the responsibilities of the management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures 
on test basis.

6.	� As regard the books, papers, forms, reports and returns filed by the Company under the provisions referred 
to in our Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 the adherence and compliance to the requirements 
of the said regulations is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to checking 
the execution and timeliness of the filing of various forms, reports, returns and documents that need 
to be filed by the Company with various authorities under the said regulations. I have not verified the 
correctness and coverage of the contents of such forms, reports, returns and documents.

7.	� The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For BMB & Associates
Company Secretaries

A Peer Reviewed Firm
Peer Review Certificate No.: 2456/2022

CS Mehul Bambhroliya
Proprietor

ACS No.: 28191
Place	 : Mumbai C P No.:10198
Date	 : 13th August, 2025 UDIN: A028191G001003253
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Annexure - II
Details of Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo

A Conservation of energy
(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of 

energy
Your Company is propagating energy conservation 
and operational efficiency with the objective 
to provide benefits to customers in the form of 
reduced emissions and pollutants, and delivering 
cost effective and environment friendly energy 
solutions.
By embracing eco-friendly practices, we aim to 
reduce electricity consumption, enhance energy 
savings, and promote environmental sustainability.

(ii) the steps taken by the Company for utilising 
alternate sources of energy

N.A

(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation 
equipments

NIL

B Technology absorption
(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption The Company, engaged in installation of electric 

vehicle (EV) charging infrastructure, has undertaken 
significant efforts towards technology absorption 
during the year.

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, 
cost reduction, product development or import 
substitution

N.A

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported 
during the last 3 years reckoned from the 
beginning of the financial year):
(a)	 the details of technology imported;
(b)	 the year of import;
(c)	� whether the technology been fully absorbed;
(d)	� if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption 

has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; 
and

N.A.

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and 
Development

N.A.

C Foreign exchange earnings and outgo 2024- 2025
(` in Lakhs)

2023-2024
(` in Lakhs)

(i) The foreign exchange outgo (actual outflows) Nil Nil
(ii) The foreign exchange earned (actual inflows) Nil Nil

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ampvolts Limited 

(Formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited)

Vipul Chauhan Naimish Raval
Date	 : 13th August, 2025 Managing Director Executive Director
Place	 : Vadodara (DIN: 01241021) (DIN: 09359061)
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND  
SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the Executive 
Director. These Codes are available on the Company’s website.

As per Regulation 17 read with Schedule V, of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, I, Vipul Chauhan, Managing Director of the Company, to the 
best of my knowledge and belief and on the basis of declaration given to me, do hereby affirm that all the 
Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct as laid 
down by the company as applicable to them for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ampvolts Limited 

(Formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited)

Vipul Chauhan 
Managing Director 

(DIN: 01241021)

Date	 : 13th August, 2025
Place	: Vadodara
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To, 
The Members 
Ampvolts Limited 
(Formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited) 
Cabin No. 11, 7th Floor, Times Square, 
Andheri Workflo, Next to Sai Service, 
Andheri East, Mumbai – 400 069

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from 
the Directors of Ampvolts Limited (Formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited) having  
CIN: L72200MH2000PLC125359 and registered office at Cabin No. 11, 7th Floor, Times Square, Andheri 
Workflo, Next to Sai Service, Mumbai – 400 069 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before 
me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with 
Schedule V Para-C clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my/our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal (www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations 
furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the 
Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified 
from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
or Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority

Sr. 
No.

Name of Director Director Identification Number 
(DIN)

Date of Appointment in Company 
(as appearing on the MCA portal)

1. Mrs. Tejas Shah 08626567 20/02/2020
2. Mr. Vipul Chauhan 01241021 20/12/2022
3. Mr. Naimish Raval 09359061 20/12/2022
4. Mr. Jaydeep Mehta 06952808 20/12/2022
5. Mr. Bipin Hirpara 08249274 05/05/2023

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment/ continuity of Director on the Board is responsibility of the 
management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. 
This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For BMB & Associates
Company Secretaries

A Peer Reviewed Firm
Peer Review Certificate No.: 2456/2022

CS Mehul Bambhroliya
Proprietor

ACS No.: 28191
Place	 : Mumbai C P No.:10198
Date	 : 13th August, 2025 UDIN: A028191G001002582

http://www.mca.gov.in
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CERTIFICATE BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) &  
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) OF THE COMPANY

We, Mr. Vipul Chauhan, Managing Director and Mrs. Bhadresha Patel, Chief Financial Officer of the 
Company, hereby, to the best of our knowledge, certify that:

a.	� We have reviewed the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025, along 
with all its schedules and notes on accounts, as well as the Cash Flow Statement and the Board Report;

b.	� Based on our knowledge and information, these statements do not contain any untrue statement 
of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of  
circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the 
statements made;

c.	� Based on our knowledge and information, the financial statements, and other financial information 
included in this report, present in all, material respects, a true and fair view of Company’s affairs, the 
financial condition, result of operations and cash flows of the Company as of, and for, the periods 
presented in this report and are in compliance with the existing Accounting Standards and/or applicable 
laws and regulations;

d.	� To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year are 
fraudulent, illegal or violate Company’s code of conduct.

e.	� We are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls, procedures and internal controls 
over the financial reporting of the Company and have also disclosed to the auditors and the Audit 
Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, and what we have done or 
propose to do to rectify these.

f.	� We have also disclosed to the auditors as well as the Audit Committee, instances of significant fraud, if 
any, that involve management or employees having a significant role in the Company’s internal control 
systems; and

g.	� We have indicated to the auditors, the Audit Committee and in the notes to the accounts, whether or not 
there were any significant changes in internal control and / or accounting policies during the year.

For Ampvolts Limited
(Formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited)

Vipul Chauhan Bhadresha Patel
 Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 01241021
Date	 : 13th August, 2025
Place	 : Vadodara 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

This Management Discussion and Analysis report provides analysis of the operating performance of the 
Company’s business as well as discussion on the business of the Company, outlook, risk and opportunities. 
Statements in this Management Discussion & Analysis Report describing the Company’s objectives, projections, 
estimates and expectation may be “forward looking statements” within the meaning of applicable laws and 
regulations and actual results may differ.

Industry overview

India aims to expand its electric mobility market, yet the development of EV charging infrastructure, also 
known as EV supply equipment (EVSE), remains in the early stages. A robust charging infrastructure is crucial 
for EV market growth, and a healthy ratio between the number of EVs to charging stations is important to 
encourage early adopters and relieve drivers of range anxiety.

EV sector displayed robust growth in 2024 with uptake shifting from early adopters to the mass market phase 
in many countries. In 2024, investment in electrified transport surpassed renewable energy, to reach US$757 
billion (Source: BNEF). Electric vehicle (EV) sales rose significantly, with over 17.9 million (as of Dec 1, 2024) 
EVs sold globally, marking a 20% increase from 2023 (Source: BNEF). To support this growth, EV charging 
installations increased by ~20% to 4.8 million (as of Dec 19, 2024) charging points in 2024 (Source: BNEF).

E-MOBILITY MARKET IN INDIA

The electric mobility sector has also grown significantly over the previous five years, and India is on track 
to become one of the world’s major EV markets by 2030. The market is anticipated to expand at an average 
annual rate of 49% between 2021 and 2030, propelled by favourable government efforts and policies, rising air 
quality concerns, and rising fuel prices. India is on track to become the largest EV market by 2030, with a total 
investment opportunity of more than US$ 200 billion over the next 8-10 years.

Between 2019 and 2020, the industry witnessed a 15% decline in global car sales. However, sales of EVs 
experienced an unparalleled surge, rising by 43% in the same timeframe. The increase in EV sales prompted 
the expansion of other parts of the e-mobility ecosystem, such as the charging infrastructure segment, which 
increased by 40% from 2020 to 2021, to 1.8 million publicly available charging infrastructure points. Between 
2020 and 2021, global battery demand more than doubled to 340 GW. Between 2022 and 2030, the e-mobility 
sector is expected to increase at a 22.5% annual rate, reaching US$ 1.1 trillion by 2030.

Since 2018, EV adoption in India has expanded at an annualised rate of 55%. Adoption has been particularly 
strong in the electric 2-wheeler (E2W) and electric 3-wheeler (E3W) divisions. India accomplished a significant 
milestone, with the sale of 1 million EVs in 2022. New innovative business models and technologies emerge 
in this space, and the Indian start-up ecosystem is poised to lead the way for the mobility market revolution.

Business Overview:

Rising fuel costs and increasing awareness of climate change are driving individuals toward greener mobility 
solutions, particularly electric vehicles (EVs). This year has witnessed significant growth in car sales, with 
numerous automotive OEMs launching or showcasing prototypes of upcoming EV models. Several highly 
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anticipated models have demonstrated impressive sales figures, reinforcing a positive outlook for the future 
of electric mobility.

The Company offers a wide range of charging products and services, including home charging solutions, public 
charging stations, and fleet management solutions. The products are designed to meet the needs of both 
electric vehicle owners and businesses that are looking to invest in electric vehicle charging infrastructure. 
Along with the trading of EV Chargers/stations the company also operates its own charging stations. It also 
provides different services to the EV Chargers like installation of Chargers, check feasibility and also provides 
Annual Maintenance Services (AMC Services) to the installed chargers.

Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Station Business:

EVs are cheaper to run and maintain, safer to drive, and better for the environment, ticking all boxes when it 
comes to preferences of modern car buyers. EVs continue to prove themselves as viable alternatives to petrol 
and diesel cars. Hence, EV charging stations are becoming more and more available as greater EV adoption 
is taking place. The requirement & demand of EV penetration is increasing day by day in India and world. The 
charging infrastructure availability also played a significant role in EV adoption rates.

Indian Government, in its push for green environment, has been advocating to move from fossil fuel to green 
fuel. To make this possible, Government of India has a vision to have maximum electrical vehicles by the 
year 2030. By 2030, the country is forecasted to be home to 102 million EVs, with 2.9 million public charging 
stations needed to accommodate the growing EV adoption. This increasing number of public charging 
stations is expected to be driven by a range of players, such as pure-play charge point operators, oil marketing 
companies, utilities and EV fleet operators.

The Company is operating under both the verticals COCO model and trading model. COCO refers to the 
money spends towards procuring, installing and maintaining the EV chargers all at its own cost. For chargers 
that are sold the company provides the service of procuring, installing and provide AMC services for a price. 
The company has tried to develop the Sale vertical but the response and sale of the charging machines was 
not picked up. The Company has decided to go for COCO model where the company makes investment 
in developing own charging station network. Once the chargers are live for usage the company will get 
regular income.

SWOT ANALYSIS

STRENGTH

a)	� Company has tied up with regular supply of chargers with the Company having developed the 
quality product

b)	 Professionally managed board of Directors
c)	 End to End Charging Services
d)	 Scalable Infrastructure Development

WEAKNESS

a)	 New entrant in the field of EV charging Station
b)	 The industry depends upon Government Policies
c)	 Charging Time Comparing to ICE Counterparts.
d)	 For passenger cars and LDVs only
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OPPORTUNITY

a)	 Growing field of Eclectic Vehicles
b)	 Advanced World-Wide infrastructure set up

THREAT

a)	 Uncertain Consumer Behavior
b)	 The high cost of battery restrict the growth of business
c)	 Uncertain impact on distribution Grids

Outlook

The Electric Vehicle (EV) industry in India is witnessing rapid growth, driven by supportive government 
policies, increasing environmental awareness, and advancements in battery and charging technologies. The 
Government of India’s initiatives under the FAME-II scheme, state-level EV policies, and the push towards net-
zero emissions by 2070 are expected to accelerate adoption across two-wheelers, three-wheelers, passenger 
cars, and commercial vehicles.

Rising fuel costs, improving charging infrastructure, and declining battery costs are further boosting consumer 
acceptance. Industry analysts anticipate a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of over 40% in EV sales in the 
coming years, with significant opportunities in electric two-wheelers and public transportation electrification.

However, the sector also faces challenges, including the need for greater charging infrastructure penetration, 
battery recycling solutions, and local manufacturing capabilities for key components. In the medium to long 
term, with increasing R&D investment and public-private partnerships, India’s EV industry is expected to 
transition from a nascent stage to a globally competitive market.

Review of financial and operating performance:

The Company recorded a PAT of ` 46.46 lakhs in FY 2024-25 as against the loss of ` 210.17 lakhs in FY 2023- 24.

Financial Parameters:

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2025

 As at  
31st March, 2024

Variance Explanation because of 25% & 
More variance

1)	� Current Ratio (in times)  3.75  9.84 -61.86% Increase in bank balance 
has increased current assets. 
Increase in bank overdraft has 
increased Current liabilities 
more proportionately. Hence 
current ratio reduced

2)	� Debt Equity Ratio (in times)  0.23  0.00 6189.38% Due to Borrowing in Current 
Year

3)	� Debt Service Coverage Ratio 
(in times)

 3.80  (2.92) -230.13% Decrease in expenses and 
decrease in debt

4)	� Return on Equity Ratio (in %) 0.9% -12.2% -107.71% Increase is mainly due to 
Increase in Revenue from 
Operations.
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Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2025

 As at  
31st March, 2024

Variance Explanation because of 25% & 
More variance

5)	� Trade Receivables Turnover 
Ratio (in times)

 3.29  1.87 76.20% Increase is mainly because 
the proportion of increase in 
revenue is more than increase 
in receivable from Operation.

6)	� Trade Payables Turnover 
Ratio (in times)

 4.87  4.62 5.37% No Significant changes

7)	� Net Capital Turnover Ratio  
(in times)

 0.06  0.09 -33.96% Decrease is mainly because 
the growth in working capital 
in current financial year as 
compared to previous year.

8)	� Net Profit Ratio (in %) -24.0% -204.5% -88.28% Increase in revenue and 
operations

9)	� Return on Capital Employed  
(in %)

 (0.01)  (0.13) -88.50% Increased in Revenue from 
Operations

10)	� Inventory Turnover Ratio  
(in %)

19.8% 42.2% -53.08% Decreased Mainly due to 
Decreased in inventory

11)	� Return on Investment (in %) - - -  -

Definitions:

1)	 Current Ratio (in times) = Current Assets / Current Liabilities

2)	 Debt Equity Ratio (in times) = Debt / Equity

3)	� Debt Service Coverage Ratio (in times) = Earnings for debt service (Net Profit after tax + Non-cash operating 
expenses:

		�  (Depreciation and amortisation + Finance Cost + Exceptional Loss) / Debt service (Interest & Lease 
Payments + Principal Repayments of long term borrowings)

	 4)	 Return on Equity Ratio (in %) = Net Profit After Tax / Shareholder equity

	 5)	 Inventory Turnover Ratio (in times) = Cost of goods sold / Average Inventory

	 6)	 Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (in times) = Revenue from operations / Trade Receivables

	 7)	 Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (in times) = Operating Expenses and Other expenses /  Trade Payables

	 8)	 Net Capital Turnover Ratio (in times) = Revenue from operations / Working Capital

	 9)	 Net Profit Ratio (in %) = Net Profit before Tax / Revenue from operations

	 10)	� Return on Capital Employed (in %) = Earnings before interest and tax / Capital employed (Net worth + 
Long term borrowings - Deferred tax assets)

	 11)	 Return on Investment (in %) = Interest income on bank deposits / Bank Fixed Deposits
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Internal Controls and its adequacy

Adequate internal control ensures transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly and assets 
are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition. In addition, there are operational controls 
and fraud risk controls, covering the entire spectrum of internal financial controls. The Company has been 
reviewing its internal control systems and processes continuously and company have a separate department 
of internal control for continuous surveillance.

Material development in Human Resource including number of people employed

During the year under review, the Company continued to strengthen its human resource capabilities by 
focusing on employee engagement, training, and skill enhancement initiatives. Various programs were 
conducted to promote professional growth, workplace safety, and a culture of collaboration. The Company 
maintained a harmonious work environment with cordial employee relations across all levels.

No material changes occurred in the nature of the human resources function during the year. As on March 31, 
2025, the Company had 11 employees on its rolls. The Company remains committed to attracting, developing, 
and retaining talent to support its long-term business objectives.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ampvolts Limited

(Formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited)

Vipul Chauhan Naimish Raval
 Managing Director Executive Director

(DIN: 01241021) (DIN: 09359061)
Date	 : 13th August, 2025
Place	 : Vadodara 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The following Corporate Governance Report is attached and forms a part of the Directors’ Report of the 
Company for the year 2024-25.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE DISCLOSURE:

In accordance with the provisions of Regulation 34(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), read with Para 
C of Schedule V thereto, the Board of Directors is pleased to present the Company’s Report on Corporate 
Governance for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

1.	 A BRIEF STATEMENT ON COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

	� The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance is to maintain the highest standards of transparency, 
accountability, and ethical conduct, thereby fostering long-term trust among stakeholders, including 
shareholders, customers, employees, and regulatory authorities. As a responsible corporate citizen, the 
Company is committed to adopting best practices in governance, ensuring fairness in all dealings, and 
upholding its obligations towards society and the environment.

2.	 BOARD OFDIRECTORS:

	� As on March 31, 2025, the Board of Directors comprised 5 (five) members, consisting of a Managing 
Director, one Executive Director, and three Non-Executive Directors. All the Non-Executive Directors are 
Independent Directors, including one Woman Independent Director. The composition of the Board is 
in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

	 Number of Board Meetings:

	� During the financial year under review, 11 (Eleven) Board Meetings were held on 27th April, 2024, 26th 
June, 2024, 14th August, 2024, 3rd October, 2024, 10th October, 2024, 14th November, 2024, 29th November, 
2024, 4th December, 2024, 25th January, 2025, 13th February, 2025 and 20th February, 2025.

	 Composition, Attendance and Shareholding of Directors:

	� The composition of the Board, attendance at Board Meetings held during the Financial Year under review 
and at the last 25th Annual General Meeting (AGM) and their shareholding as at March 31, 2025 in the 
Company are given hereunder:

Name of Director 
& DIN

Category No. of 
Board

Meetings 
held

Attendance  
at

No. of other 
Directorships1

Committee Positions 
(including Company)2

Board
Meetings

 Last
 AGM

Memberships Chairperson

Mr. Vipul Chauhan 
(DIN: 01241021)

Managing 
Director

11 11 Yes 2 4 2

Mr. Naimish Raval 
(DIN: 09359061)

Executive 
Director

11 11 Yes 1 1 -
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Name of Director 
& DIN

Category No. of 
Board

Meetings 
held

Attendance  
at

No. of other 
Directorships1

Committee Positions 
(including Company)2

Board
Meetings

 Last
 AGM

Memberships Chairperson

Mrs. Tejas Shah 
(DIN: 08626567)

Non- Executive, 
Independent 
Director

11 11 No - 4 3

Mr. Jaydeep 
Mehta (DIN: 
06952808)

Non-Executive, 
Independent 
Director

11 7

Yes

1 4 2

Mr. Bipinkumar 
Hirpara (DIN: 
08249274)

Non-Executive, 
Independent 
Director

11 6 Yes 3 4 1

	 Notes:

	 1.	� The directorship held by directors as mentioned above, do not include Nominee Directorship, directorships 
in foreign companies, companies incorporated under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013, high value 
debt listed entities and private limited companies.

	 2.	� Membership / Chairmanship of only Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of all 
Public Limited Companies / subsidiary of public companies have been considered.

	 Directorship in listed entities and category of directorship as on 31st March, 2025

Name of the Director & DIN Name of the Listed Entity Directorship in listed entities 
(Category of directorship)

Mr. Vipul Chauhan (DIN: 01241021) - -

Mr. Naimish Raval (DIN: 09359061) - -

Mrs. Tejas Shah (DIN: 08626567) - -

Mr. Jaydeep Mehta (DIN: 06952808) Le Merite Exports Limited Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Bipin Kumar Hirpara (DIN: 08249274) IBL Finance Limited Independent Director

	 Confirmation as regards independence of Independent Directors:

	� Based on the annual declarations received from the Independent Directors and the Board’s due 
assessment of their veracity, in terms of Regulation 25(9) of the Listing Regulations, the Board is of the 
opinion that all Independent Directors meet the criteria prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the Listing Regulations, and are independent of the management.

	 NUMBER OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORSHIPS:

	� As per Regulation 17A of the Listing Regulations, Independent Directors of the Company do not serve as 
an Independent Director in more than seven listed companies.
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	 Board of Directors skills/expertise/comp/etencies:

	� The Board has identified the following skills / expertise / competencies fundamental for the effective 
functioning of the Company which are currently available with each of the members of the Board 
of Directors:

Skill Areas Name of Directors

Mr. Vipul 
Chauhan

Mr. Naimish 
Raval

Mrs. Tejas  
Shah

Mr. Jaydeep 
Mehta

Mr. Bipin 
Kumar Hirpara

Leadership Experience P P P P P

Risk Assessment P P P P P

Strategy & Planning P P P P P

Governance P P P P P

Financial know-how P P P P P

	 Board and Director’s evaluation and criteria for evaluation:

	� During the year, the Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, performance of 
Individual Directors, as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees.

	� The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has defined the evaluation criteria, procedure and time 
schedule for the performance evaluation process for the Board, its Committees and Directors. The criteria 
for evaluation of Board, individual Directors and Committees include, inter alia, the following:

Board Evaluation Evaluation of Independent 
Directors

Committee Evaluation

�	� Board Structure – 
qualifications, experience and 
competencies

�	� Meetings – regularity, 
frequency, agenda, discussion 
and recording of minutes

�	� Functions – strategy, 
governance, compliances, 
evaluation of risks, stakeholder 
value and responsibility, 
conflict of interest

�	� Accounting systems – 
Integrity of accounting and 
financial reporting systems, 
independent audit, Internal 
Financial Controls.

�	� Professional qualifications and 
experience

�	� Knowledge, skills and 
competencies

�	� Fulfillment of functions, ability 
to function as a team

�	 Attendance

�	� Commitment, contribution, 
integrity and independence

In addition to the above, the 
Chairperson of the Board 
Meetings evaluated on key 
aspects of the role, including 
effectiveness of leadership 
and ability to steer meetings, 
impartiality and ability to keep 
shareholders’ interests in mind.

�	 Mandate and composition

�	� Effectiveness of the 
Committee

�	 Structure of the Committee

�	� Meetings – regularity, 
frequency, agenda, discussion 
and dissent, recording of 
minutes

�	� Independence of the 
Committee from the Board 
and contribution to decisions 
of the Board

	 None of Non – Executive directors hold any securities in the company as on 31st March, 2025.
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	 Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors:

	� The Company has a Structured Familiarization framework for the Independent Directors. It takes due 
steps for familiarizing the Independent Directors with the Company’s procedures and practices, by 
providing them the necessary documents, reports and internal policies. The Independent Directors are 
briefed about their roles, responsibilities, duties and obligations as a member of the Board and matters 
relating to Corporate Governance, Code of Business Conduct, Risk Management, Compliance Programs, 
Internal Audit etc.

	 Details of Senior Management Personnel

	� As of March 31, 2025, the following individuals served as Senior Management Personnel (SMP) of 
the Company:

Name Designation

Mrs. Bhadresha Patel Chief Financial Officer

Mrs. Mittal Shah Company Secretary

3.	 COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

	 I)	 AUDIT COMMITTEE:

		�  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Act and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations, 
the Board of Directors has duly constituted the Audit Committee. Majority of the members of the 
Committee, including Chairman, are Independent Directors.

		  a)	  Brief description of terms of reference:

			�   The broad terms of reference of the Audit Committee include reviewing the financial 
statements before submission to the Board, examining reports of the Internal Auditors, and 
assessing weaknesses in internal controls reported by the Internal and Statutory Auditors. 
The Committee is also responsible for the appointment and remuneration of the Internal and 
Statutory Auditors. In addition, its powers and role are in accordance with Regulation 18 and 
Schedule II, Part C of the Listing Regulations, read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

		  b)	 Composition of Audit Committee & Attendance at Meeting:

			�   As on 31st March, 2025, the Audit Committee comprised of Mrs. Tejas Shah as Chairperson of 
the Committee, Mr. Vipul Chauhan and Mr. Bipin Kumar Hirpara as its members. All members of 
the Audit Committee are financially literate and have related financial management expertise 
by virtue of their comprehensive experience and background. The partners/authorised 
representatives of Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors are invited to the meetings of the 
Audit Committee, as and when required.

			�   The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company acts as Secretary to 
the Committee.

			�   The Audit Committee met Four (4) times during the year FY 2024-2025 viz. on 27th April, 2024, 
14th August, 2024, 14th November, 2024 and 13th February, 2025. The necessary quorum was 
present for all the Meetings.
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	�	�  The attendances of each member at the Audit Committee Meetings during the said financial year 
are as follows:

Name of the Director Nature of Directorship Number of meetings during the 
financial year 2024-2025

Held Attended

Mrs. Tejas Shah
(Chairperson)

Non-Executive Independent Director 4 4

Mr. Bipin Kumar Hirpara Non-Executive Independent Director 4 4

Mr. Vipul Chauhan Managing Director 4 4

	 (II)	 NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

		�  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations, the 
Board of Directors has duly constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

		  a)	 Brief description of terms of reference:

			�   The terms of reference of this committee are wide enough covering the matters relating to 
appointment of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), remuneration to the Directors, 
KMP and Senior Management Personnel, etc. In addition, the powers and role of the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee are as laid down under the provisions of Section 178 of the Act 
read with Regulation 19 and Schedule II Part D (A) of the Listing Regulations.

		  b)	 Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee & Attendance at Meeting:

			�   As on 31st March, 2025 the Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprised of Mrs. Tejas 
Shah as Chairperson of the Committee, Mr. Jaydeep Mehta and Mr. Bipin Kumar Hirpara as 
its members.

			�   The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company acts as Secretary to 
the Committee.

			�   The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met twice (2) during the year FY 2024-2025 
viz. on 27th April, 2024 and 13th February, 2025. The necessary quorum was present for the 
Meeting. The Committee recommends remuneration / compensation packages for the KMPs 
and Executive Directors within prescribed limits from time to time.

			�   The attendance of each member at the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings 
during the said financial year are as follows:

Name of the Directors Nature of Directorship Number of meetings during 
the financial year 2024-25

Held Attended

Mrs. Tejas Shah (Chairperson) Non-Executive Independent Director 2 2

Mr. Jaydeep Mehta Non-Executive Independent Director 2 2

Mr. Bipin Hirpara Non-Executive Independent Director 2 2
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	 III)	 STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

		�  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations, the 
Board of Directors has duly constituted the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

		  a)	 Brief description of terms of reference:

			�   The Committee is empowered to oversee the redressal of investors’ complaints pertaining 
to share transfers, non-receipt of annual reports, dividend payments, issue of duplicate 
certificates, transfer/transmission/demat/remat of shares and other miscellaneous complaints. 
The Committee is also responsible for the satisfactory redressal of investors’ complaints and 
recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services. In addition, 
the terms of reference of the Committee are as laid down under Regulation 20 and Schedule II 
Part D (B) of the Listing Regulations read with Section 178 of the Act.

		  b)	 Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee:

			�   As on 31st March, 2025, the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee comprised of Mrs. Tejas Shah 
as Chairperson of the Committee, Mr. Vipul Chauhan and Mr. Naimish Raval as its members.

			�   The Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company acts as Secretary to 
the Committee.

			�   The Stakeholders Relationship Committee met twice (2) during the year FY 2024-2025 viz. on 
27th April, 2024 and 13th February, 2025. As per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 the 
looks Stakeholders Relationship Committee into the matters such as transfer/transmission, 
issue of duplicate shares and investigates the investor’s complaints and takes necessary steps 
for redress thereof.

			�   The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is in conformity with SEBI (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

Name of the Director Nature of Directorship Number of meetings during 
the financial year 2024-25

Held Attended

Mrs. Tejas Shah (Chairperson) Non-Executive Independent Director 2 2

Mr. Vipul Chauhan Managing Director 2 2

Mr. Naimish Raval Executive Director 2 2

		  c)	 Registrar and Transfer Agent (R & T Agent):

			�   To expedite the process of share transfers, the Company has delegated the authority for 
effecting such transfers to an officer of the Share Transfer Agent (“STA”). As a matter of policy, 
the Company endeavours to resolve investors’ complaints within seven days.

			�   Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited has been appointed as the Registrar and Transfer 
(“R&T”) Agent of the Company. The Committee monitors and evaluates the performance of 
the R&T Agent/STA and recommends measures to enhance the overall quality of investor 
services. It also advises on matters aimed at strengthening investor relations and improving 
service delivery.
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			�   All matters relating to share transfers, dividends, and other related activities are handled by the 
STA at the following address:

			�   M/s. Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited 
9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate 
J.R. Boricha Marg, Lower Parel (E) Mumbai - 400011 
Email Id: support@purvashare.com 
Website: www.purvashare.com 
Tel: +91 22 2301 2517 / 8261

			   Complaints received and redressed during the year FY 2024- 2025:

No. of the complaints 
pending as on 1st April, 

2024

No. of Complaints 
received during the 

financial year

No. of Complaints 
attended during the 

financial year

No. of complaints 
pending as on 31st 

March, 2025

0 9 9 0

	 IV)	 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE:

		�  During the financial year 2024-25, the Company was not required to constitute Corporate Social 
Responsibility (CSR) Committee pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

	 V)	 RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:

		�  As per Regulation 21 (5) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2018, the provisions of Risk Management Committee shall be applicable to top 1000 listed entities, 
determined on the basis of market capitalisation, as at the end of the immediate previous financial 
year. However, the company has voluntary constituted Risk Management Committee w.e.f 5th May, 
2023. The constituted Risk Management Committee comprises following members:

Name of the Director Nature of Directorship Position in Committee

Mr. Vipul Chauhan Managing Director Chairman

Mrs. Tejas Shah Non-Executive and Independent Director Member

Mr. Bipin Hirpara Non-Executive and Independent Director Member

		  During the year there was no meeting held.

4.	 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

	� The Company does not have any subsidiary company at present. Therefore, the Regulation 24 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 do not apply to the Company.

5.	 REMUNERATION POLICY

	� During the year 2024-2025, the company has paid sitting fees of ` 50,000/- to each Independent Non- 
Executive Directors for attending meetings of the board and meeting of committees of the Board.

	� For the financial year 2024-2025, Mr. Vipul Chauhan, the Managing Director, has received a remuneration 
of ` 48 lakhs, while Mr. Naimish Raval, the Executive Director, has received ` 24 lakhs.

mailto:support@purvashare.com
http://www.purvashare.com
tel:+912223012517
tel:+912223018261
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6.	 OTHER DISCLOSURES

	 a)	 Related Party Transactions

		�  All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial year 2024-
25 with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis and were 
entered into based on considerations of various business exigencies, such as synergy in operations, 
their specialization, etc. and in furtherance of the Company’s interests. Therefore, disclosure of 
Related Party Transactions in Form AOC-2 as per the provisions of Sections 134(3)(h) and Section 
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is 
not applicable.

	 b)	 Statutory Compliance, Penalties and structures

		�  The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI, and 
other statutory authorities in respect of matters relating to the capital markets during the year 
under review.

	 c)	 Accounting Standards

		�  In preparation of the financial statements, the Company follows Accounting Standards issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

	 d)	 Proceeds from Rights Issue

		�  The Board of Directors of the company has passed a resolution at its meeting held on July 26, 
2023, approving the Rights Issue of Equity Shares of the Company of Face value ` 10/- each at issue 
price of  ` 30/- each,  for an aggregate amount of up to ` 4,800.00 lakhs (“the Rights Issue”), to the 
existing Shareholders (i.e.8 (Eight) Equity Shares for every 5 (Five) Fully Paid Equity Shares held) of 
the Company as on the record date (“Eligible Equity Shareholders”).

		�  Company has received ` 3,153.01 lakhs  in year ended March 31, 2025 and ` 1,600.00 lakhs towards 
issue of partly paid share (i.e. ` 3/- per share) pursuant to right issue till March 31, 2024. Utilisation of 
these money in respective year of receipt is as under:	

Particulars For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

Repayment of Loan along with interest*  -    973.11 
General Business Purpose  171.79  51.50 
Investment in fixed deposit - temporary parking of funds  2,613.00  609.80 
Balance amount available in Bank at the end of year, 31st 
March, 2025

 5.00  -   

Addition to Fixed Assets  225.18  -   
Advance to Vendors  1,188.50  -   
Meter Security Deposits  47.16  -   
Security Deposits for Charging hub  200.00  -   
Total  4,450.63  1,634.41 
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Source of Funds
Particulars  Amount
Fund received from Right Issue during F.Y. 24-25  3,153.01 
FD of Previous year Utilised  462.05 
Overdraft Facility against Fixed Deposit utilised during F.Y. 24-25  835.57 
Total  4,450.63 
* Note :- In the Letter of Offer filed with Exchange at time of right issue, Company had disclosed repayment of loan as one 
of the purpose for utilisation of funds amounting to ` 427.44 Lakhs. However, due to delay in getting funds by way of right 
issue, promoter company provided additional loan for procuring and installing electric vehicle chargers and for general 
business purpose. As company repaid the entire amount borrowed to promoter company, utilisation is disclosed under 
"Repayment of loan".

	 e)	 Compliance with the Mandatory/ Non-Mandatory requirements.

		�  The Company has made efforts to comply with requirements of SEBI (LODR), to the maximum 
extent possible.

	 f)	� The Certificate of Company Secretary in practice certifying that none of the Directors on the Board 
of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors 
of companies by the Board/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority is annexed 
herewith as a part of the report.

7.	 CEO/ CFO CERTIFICATION

	� In terms with Schedule V(d) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, 
Mr. Vipul Chauhan, Managing Director and Mrs. Bhadresha Patel, Chief Financial Officer have issued 
certificate to the Board of Directors which forms a part of the Annual Report of the Company.

8.	 VIGIL MECHANISM (WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY)

	� The Company has formulated and published a Whistle Blower Policy to provide Vigil Mechanism for 
employees including directors of the Company to report genuine concerns. The provisions of this policy 
are in line with the provisions of the Section 177(9) of the Act and SEBI (LODR).

9.	 PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

	� In accordance with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the Company 
has reviewed its ‘Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Insiders.

	� The Code is applicable to Promoters, Member of Promoter’s Group, all Directors and such Designated 
Employees who are expected to have access to unpublished price sensitive information relating to 
the Company. The Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer for monitoring adherence to the said 
PIT Regulations.

	� The Company has also formulated “Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished 
Price Sensitive Information” in compliance with the PIT Regulations. The Company has also formulated 
“Policy and Procedure for Inquiry in case of leak of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information”.
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10.	 RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT

	� A Qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out a Reconciliation of Share Capital (RSC) Audit on a 
quarterly basis to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) 
and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital and place 
the report for perusal of the Board. The RSC Audit report confirms that the total issued and listed capital 
is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized 
shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

11.	 MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

	 (i)	 Quarterly Results:

		�  The Board believes that effective communication of information is an essential component of 
corporate governance. The Company regularly interacts with shareholders through multiple 
channels of communication such as quarterly results announcement, annual report, Company’s 
website and specific communications to Stock Exchanges, where the Company’s shares are listed.

	 (ii)	 Newspapers where in results are normally published:

		�  The results are normally published in Financial Express (English Newspapers) and Mumbai Lakshdeep 
(Marathi Newspaper) in Mumbai.

	 (iii)	 Website:

		�  The Company’s website is www.ampvolts.com

		�  The Company has designated the following e-mail Ids, viz., compliance@ampvolts.com for 
the purpose of registering complaints, if any, by the investors and expeditious redressal of 
their grievances.

12.	 EMPLOYEES’ STOCK OPTION SCHEMES (ESOP)

	� The Company does not have any ESOP Schemes. No employee has been issued share options, during the 
year, equal to or exceeding 1% of the issued capital of the Company at the time of grant.

13.	 COMPLIANCE OFFICER

	 Ms. Mittal Shah, Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer of the Company.

14.	 (A)	 DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31, 2025:

Range (in `) Number of
Shareholders

% of Total Partly Paid
(in `)

Fully Paid
(in `)

Total
in `

% of Total

UPTO 5,000 6731 77.99 150335 9681870 9832205 3.81
5,001 - 10,000 744 8.62 102271 5874460 5976731 2.31
10,001 - 20,000 431 4.99 130760.5 6381470 6512230.5 2.52
20,001 - 30,000 209 2.42 156209.0 5170700 5326909 2.06
30,001 - 40,000 111 1.29 65183 3899590 3964773 1.54
40,001 - 50,000 86 1.00 43497 3944740 3988237 1.54
50,001- 1,00,000 160 1.85 90083.5 11591420 11681503.5 4.52
1,00,001 & ABOVE 159 1.84 503600.5 210564880 211068480.5 81.70
TOTAL 8631 100.00 1241939.5 257109130 258351069.5 100.00

http://www.ampvolts.com
about:blank
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	 (B)	 SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON MARCH 31, 2025:

Category Partly paid 
shares

Fully Paid 
Shares

No. of shares % to 
Shareholding

Promoter and Promoter Group 0 14188043** 14188043** 54.57

Resident Individuals 280083 10437784 10717867 41.22

LLP 0 7080 7080 0.03

Bodies corporate 5296 132428 137724 0.53

Clearing members 0 137393 137393 0.53

Employee 0 200 200 0.00

Nationalised banks 0 13926 13926 0.05

N.R.I. (NON-REPAT) 0 62518 62518 0.24

N.R.I. (REPAT) 0 64167 64167 0.25

Hindu undivided family 3608 660761 664369 2.58

Unclaimed or Suspense or Escrow Account 100 0 100 0.00

Total 289087 25710913 26000000 100.00

		�  ** The promoters have purchased the 17,235 shares on 28th March, 2025. However, the same was not reflected in the BENPOS 
uploaded by RTA as on 31st March, 2025. The same has reflected in the details uploaded by the RTA on 4th April, 2025.

	 (C)	 SHARES HELD IN PHYSICAL AND DEMATERIALIZED FORM:

		  As on March 31, 2025, the break up is as under:

Shares in Form No. of shares
(fully paid up)

% held No. of shares
(partly paid up)

% held

NSDL 17791108 69.20 111711 38.64

CDSL 7540798 29.33 177376 61.36

Physical 379007 1.47 - -

Total 25710913 100.00 289087 100.00

15.	� OUTSTANDING GDRS/ ADRS/ WARRANTS/ CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS AND THEIR IMPACT ON 
EQUITY

	� The Company has not issued any GDR/ ADRs/ Warrants or any convertible instruments. No amounts were 
outstanding on accounts of the same as on the date of the Balance Sheet.

16.	 COMMODITY PRICE RISK OR FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

	� The Company does not indulge in commodity hedging activities and accordingly, no commodity hedging 
activities are carried out. Therefore, there is no disclosure to offer in terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/
CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2018/0000000141 dated 15th November, 2018. The Company does not have any foreign 
currency debt.

17.	 NOTE ON APPOINTMENT OR RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

	� Particulars of Directors to be appointed and re-appointed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting is 
included in the Notice convening the meeting.
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18.	 MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

	� The Management Discussion and Analysis Report are appended to and forms part of the Annual Report.

19.	 CODE OF CONDUCT

	� The members of the board and senior management personnel have affirmed the compliance with the 
Code applicable to them for the year ended March 31, 2025. The Company’s Annual Report includes a 
Certificate from the Managing Director, as required by Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. This certificate is based on compliance declarations provided 
by Independent Directors, Non-Executive Directors, and Senior Management.

20.	 GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

	 i.	 Annual General Meetings:

		  Details of Special Resolution passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings are given below:

Year Venue Date & Time Special Resolution Passed

2021-22 102, Ameya House,  
Village Ambivali,  
Next To Aazad Nagar Junction, 
Above Standard Chartered Bank, 
Andheri West, Mumbai -400053

30.09.2022
10.30 a.m.

No Special Resolution passed

2022- 23 through video conferencing 03.08.2023
3.00 p.m.

1.	� Appointment of Mr. Vipul Chuhan 
(DIN: 01241021) as Managing Director

2.	� Appointment of Mr. Jaydeep Mehta 
(DIN: 06952808) as an Independent 
Director of the Company for a period 
of five years commencing from 
20.12.2022 to 19.12.2027

3.	� Appointment of Mr. Bipin Hirpara 
(DIN: 08249274) as an Independent 
Director of the Company for a period 
of five years commencing from 
05.05.2023 to 04.05.2028

2023- 24 through video conferencing 24.09.2024
3.00 p.m.

Re-appointment of Mrs. Tejas Shah (DIN: 
08626567) as an Independent Director for 
the Second Term

		  All the Resolutions were passed with requisite majority.

	 ii.	 Extraordinary general meeting: NIL
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	 iii.	 Details of Resolution passed through Postal Ballot

		  Please replace this para with the following:

		  a.	� Approved the Special Resolution for change of name of the Company from “Quest Softech 
(India) Limited” to “Ampvolts Limited”. The Postal Ballot was closed on May 16, 2024. 

		  b.	� Approved the Special Resolution for amendment of object clause of Memorandum of 
Association. The Postal Ballot was closed on January 8, 2025.

21.	 SHAREHOLDER

	 i.	 GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION	

Date, Time and Venue of AGM Friday, September 12, 2025 at 3.00 p.m. (IST) through VC OAVM

Deemed Venue for Meeting: Registered office of the Company

Financial Year April 1, 2024 - March 31, 2025

Dates of Book Closure 6th September, 2025 to 12th September, 2025 (both days 
inclusive)

Dividend Payment Date There is no dividend recommended by the Board

Listing on Stock Exchange Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd

BSE Scrip Code 535719

Scrip Name AMPVOLTS

International Security 
Identification Number (ISIN)

INE989J01017

	 ii.	 CIN: L72200MH2000PLC125359

	 iii. 	 ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDANCE:

		�  Ampvolts Limited 
(Formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited) 
Regd. Office: Cabin No.11, 7th Floor, Times Square, 
Andheri Workflo, Next to Sai Service, 
Andheri East, Mumbai - 400069 
Tel: 022-41495895

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ampvolts Limited

(Formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited)

Vipul Chauhan Naimish Raval
 Managing Director Executive Director

(DIN: 01241021) (DIN: 09359061)
Date	 : 13th August, 2025
Place	 : Vadodara 
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To, 
The Members 
Ampvolts Limited 
(Formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited) 
Mumbai

I have examined the compliance of Corporate Governance by Ampvolts Limited (formerly known as Quest 
Softech (India) Limited) (“the Company”) for the financial year ending on March 31, 2025, as stipulated 
in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 of the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing 
Regulations”).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management of the 
Company. My examination was limited to review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by 
the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit 
nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, I certify that 
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Listing Regulations.

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted its affairs.

For BMB & Associates
Company Secretaries

A Peer Reviewed Firm
Peer Review Certificate No.: 2456/2022

CS Mehul Bambhroliya
Proprietor

ACS No.: 28191
Place	 : Mumbai C P No.:10198
Date	 : 13th August, 2025 UDIN: A028191G001003099
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of 
Ampvolts Limited (Formerly Known as Quest Softech (India) Limited)

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ampvolts Limited (Formerly Known as Quest 
Softech (India) Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity 
and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the 
financial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under 
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind 
AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
31st March, 2025, and its profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year 
ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) 
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters (‘KAM’) are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in  
our audit of the financial statements of the current audit period. These matters were addressed in the context 
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide 
a separate opinion on these matters. There are no key audit matters to be disclosed.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises 
the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the standalone Ind AS financial statements 
and our auditor’s report thereon.
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Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial 
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and 
fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows 
and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true 
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

�	� Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
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misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

�	� Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls 
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

�	� Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management.

�	� Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report 
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

�	� Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate, 
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements 
may be influenced. We considered quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope 
of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters 
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.	� As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A”, 
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
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2.	 As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

	 (a)	� We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

	 (b)	� In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 
it appears from our examination of those books.

	 (c)	� The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the 
Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement 
with the books of account;

	 (d)	� In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Indian Accounts Standards) 
Rules, 2015 as amended;

	 (e)	� On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2025 taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

	 (f)	� With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”; and

	 (g)	� In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2025 has been paid / 
provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with 
Schedule V to the Act.

	 (h)	� With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us:

		  i.	� The Company did not have any pending litigations, which have impact on its financial position 
in its financial statements except Income Tax appeal is pending for the AY 2012-13 and outcome 
of appeal is awaited (Refer Note 32).

		  ii.	� The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses.

		  iii.	� There were no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Company during the year ended 31st March, 2025.

		  iv.	 (a)	� The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium 
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, 
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded 
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or 
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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			   (b)	� The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign 
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

			   (c)	� Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in 
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

		  v.	� The Company has not declared dividend during the current year in accordance with Section 
123 of the Act, as applicable.

		  vi.	� Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting 
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended 31 March, 2025 which 
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout 
the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software’s. Further, during the course of 
our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with. 
Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the company since 01 April, 2024.

For Bansi Khandelwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No. 145850W

 
Bansi V. Khandelwal

Proprietor
Membership No. 138205

UDIN: 25138205BMJHNU8943

Date	 : 30th May 2025
Place	: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” 
section of our report of even date)

i.	 In respect of the Company Property, Plant & Equipment and other Intangible Assets:

a)	 (A)	� The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details 
and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment on the basis of available information;

	 (B)	 The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets;

b)	� As explained to us, all the property, plant & equipment have been physically verified by the management 
in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the 
Company and nature of its assets. According to the information and explanation given to us, no material 
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification;

c)	� According to the documents provided to us, we report that, the Company does not have immovable 
properties of land and buildings as at the balance sheet date;

d)	� According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including 
Right-of-use assets) or intangible assets during the year;

e)	� According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated and are pending against the company for 
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and 
rules made thereunder;

ii.	 In respect of Inventories:

	 (a)	� The inventories, except goods-in-transit and stocks lying with third parties, were physically  verified 
during the year by the Management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the coverage  and 
procedure of such verification by Management is appropriate having regard to size of the  company 
and the nature of its operations. No discrepancies were noticed on verification between  the physical 
stocks and book record that were 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of  inventories.

	 (b)	� In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company  has not 
been sanctioned working capital limits, in excess of five crore rupees, during any point of  time of the 
year, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and 
hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

iii.	 In respect of loans and advances, guarantee or security provided:

	 a)	� According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 
the records of the Company, the Company has made investment in, provided unsecured loans to 
related party and other entities as mention in Note 4 read with Note 39 of the financial statement.

	 b)	� According to the information and explanations given to us, the investments made and the terms and 
conditions of the grant of all loans during the year are not prejudicial to the interest of the company.
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	 c)	� According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 
the records of the Company, in respect of loans granted by the Company, which are repayable on 
demand, During the year the Company has not demanded such loan. Having regard to the fact that 
the repayment of principal or payment of interest has not been demanded by the Company.

	 d)	� According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed, 
in respect of loans granted and advances in the nature of loans provided by the Company which 
are repayable on demand, there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance 
sheet date.

	 e)	� No loans granted by the Company have fallen due during the year since as stated in clause (d) above 
loans are payable on demand.

	 f)	� The Company has granted the loans or advances as mention in Note 4 of financial statements which 
are either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

iv.	� In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied 
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans granted, investments 
made and guarantees and securities provided.

v.	� In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
accepted any public deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the Act and rules framed there-
under. We have informed that no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or Reserve Bank 
of India or any Court or any other Tribunal. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to 
the Company.

vi.	� The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of sub-section 
(1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the business activities carried out by the Company. Accordingly, 
paragraph 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vii.	� According to the information and explanations given to us, In respect of statutory dues:

	 a)	� Undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State 
Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess 
and other material statutory dues applicable to the Company have been regularly deposited by it 
with the appropriate authorities in all cases during the year.

		�  There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, 
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value 
Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31st March, 2025 for a period of 
more than six months from the date they became payable.

	 b)	� According to the records of the Company and representation made available to us by the Company, 
there are no amounts of any statutory dues which are yet to be deposited on account of any dispute 
except as stated below: (Refer Note 32)

Name of the 
statute

Nature of dues Total Outstanding 
Demand  

(` in Lakhs)

Period to which the 
amount relates

Forum where 
dispute is pending

Income tax Disallowance 35.35 AY 2012-13 CIT (Appeals)
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viii.	� There are no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income were surrendered or disclosed as 
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix.	 (a)	� Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given to us, in our 
opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the 
payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

	 (b)	� The Company has not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government 
or any government authority.

	 (c)	� The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutilized term loans at 
the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

	 (d)	� On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term 
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long term purposes by the Company.

	 (e)	� The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the 
obligations of its subsidiaries.

	 (f)	 The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries.

x.	 (a)	� The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 
debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the Order is 
not applicable.

	 (b)	� The Company According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has made right issue of equity shares 
during the year, the requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been 
complied with. (Refer Note 43)

xi.	 (a)	� To the best of our knowledge, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company has been 
noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

	 (b)	� To the best of our knowledge, no report under Sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act 
has been filed by Secretarial Auditor or us in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

	 (c)	� As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by the 
Company during the year and up to the date of this report.

xii.	 The Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii.	� In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, where 
applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have 
been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv.	 (a)	� In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of 
its business.
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	 (b)	� We have considered the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and covering 
the period up to March 2025.

xv.	� In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with any 
of its directors or directors of its holding company, subsidiary company or persons connected with 
such directors and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to 
the Company.

xvi.	 The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

xvii.	�The company has incurred cash losses in the financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately 
preceding financial year. The respective figure for the same is Rs. (29.69) Lakhs and Rs. (208.17) Lakhs.

xviii.�There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, the requirement 
of clause 3(xviii) are not applicable.

xix.	� On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment 
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the 
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the 
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty 
exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities 
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance 
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We 
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and We neither give 
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance 
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx.	� In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Section 135 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the 
Order are not applicable.

xxi.	� According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company doesn’t have any subsidiary 
company / associate company / joint venture company. Accordingly, clause (xxi) of order is not applicable.

For Bansi Khandelwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No. 145850W

 
Bansi V. Khandelwal

Proprietor
Membership No. 138205

UDIN: 25138205BMJHNU8943

Date	 : 30th May 2025
Place	: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of 
Ampvolts Limited (Formerly Known as Quest Softech (India) Limited)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ampvolts Limited (Formerly 
Known as Quest Softech (India) Limited) (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2025 in conjunction with our audit 
of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based 
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, 
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control 
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and 
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls 
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with 
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as 
at 31 March 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Bansi Khandelwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No. 145850W

 
Bansi V. Khandelwal

Proprietor
Membership No. 138205

UDIN: 25138205BMJHNU8943

Date	 : 30th May 2025
Place	: Mumbai
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2025

(₹ in lakhs)
Notes As at  

31st March, 2025
As at  

31st March, 2024
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
(a)	 Property, Plant and Equipment 2  449.43  148.99
(b)	 Capital Work-in-Progress 2  68.39  47.79
(c)	 Right-To-Use Assets 2  8.74  -
(d)	 Financial Assets
	 (i)	 Investments 3  2.25  2.25
	 (ii)	 Loans 4  361.84  361.84
	 (iii)	 Other Financial Assets 5  677.98  18.36
(e)	 Income Tax Assets (net)  9.91  1.14
(f )	 Deferred Tax Assets (net) 6  124.83  6.96
(g)	 Other Non Current Assets  -  -

 1,703.37  587.33
Current Assets
(a)	 Inventories 7  88.30  223.91
(b)	 Financial Assets 	
	 (i)	 Trade Receivables 8 70.02  110.97
	 (ii)	 Cash and Cash Equivalents 9  20.42  52.72
	 (iii)	 Bank Balance other than (ii) above 10  2,450.68  609.80
	 (iv)	 Other Financial Assets 11  169.45  52.14
(c)	 Other Current Assets 12  1,595.34  221.61

 4,394.21  1,271.15 
TOTAL  6,097.58  1,858.48
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a)	 Equity Share Capital 13  2,583.51  1,480.00
(b)	 Other Equity 14  2,338.98  243.02

 4,922.49  1,723.02
Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
(a)	 Financial Liabilities
	 (i)	 Borrowings 15  -  5.45
(b)	 Lease Liability 42  4.79  -
(c)	 Provisions 16  -  0.87

 4.79  6.32
Current Liabilities
(a)	 Financial Liabilities
	 (i)	 Borrowings 17  1,135.38  0.53
	 (ii)	 Trade payables 18
		  Total Outstanding Dues of Micro and Small Enterprise  4.40  6.01
		�  Total Outstanding Dues other than Micro and Small Enterprises  12.00  110.40
	 (iii)	 Other Financial Liabilities 19  3.35  6.52
(b)	 Lease Liability 42  4.36  -
(c)	 Other Current Liabilities 20  10.03  4.84
(d)	 Provisions 21  0.78  0.84

 1,170.30  129.14
TOTAL  6,097.58  1,858.48
Summary of Material Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes 2 to 45 are an integral part of financial statements

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Bansi Khandelwal & Co. Ampvolts Limited
Chartered Accountants (Formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited)
Firm registration No. 145850W

Bansi Khandelwal Vipul N Chauhan Naimish Raval
Proprietor Executive Director Executive Director
Membership No.: 138205 DIN : 01241021 DIN : 09359061

May 30, 2025 May 30, 2025

Bhadresha Patel Mittal K Shah
Chief Financial Officer Compliance Officer

Place : Mumbai Place : Vadodara Place : Vadodara
May 30, 2025 May 30, 2025 May 30, 2025
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2025

(₹ in lakhs)
S. 
No

Particulars Notes For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

1 Income

(a)	 Revenue from Operations 22  198.20  102.05

(b)	 Other Income 23  99.51  4.15

(c)	 Total Income ((a)+(b))  297.71  106.20

2 Expenses:

(a)	 Purchase of Stock in Trade 24  26.87  318.51

(b)	 Changes In Inventory of Stock In Trade 25  (9.37)  (223.91)

(c)	 Operating Expenses 26  71.28  1.60

(d)	 Finance Cost 27  31.06  51.40

(e)	 Employee Benefits Expenses 28  101.16  93.28

(f )	 Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 2  41.69  9.01

(g)	 Other Expenses 29  106.39  73.49

(h)	 Total Expenses ((a) to (g))  369.09  323.38

3 Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax before Exceptional Items and Tax 
(1(c)-2(h))

 (71.38)  (217.18)

4 Exceptional Items  -  -

5 Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax (3-4)  (71.38)  (217.18)

6 Tax Expense:

(a)	 Current Tax  -  -

(b)	 Deferred Tax Credit  (117.87)  (7.16)

(c)	 Earlier Year Tax  0.21  0.15

(d)	 Total Tax Expenses ((a) to (c))  (117.66)  (7.01)

7 Profit / (Loss) after Tax (5-6)  46.28  (210.17)

8 Other Comprehensive Income  0.18  -

9 Total Comprehensive Income/ (Loss) (7+8)  46.46  (210.17)

10 Earning per Equity Share

-	 Basic and Diluted (in ₹) 30  0.25  (2.03)

The accompanying notes 2 to 45 are an integral part of financial statements

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Bansi Khandelwal & Co. Ampvolts Limited
Chartered Accountants (Formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited)
Firm registration No. 145850W

Bansi Khandelwal Vipul N Chauhan Naimish Raval
Proprietor Executive Director Executive Director
Membership No.: 138205 DIN : 01241021 DIN : 09359061

May 30, 2025 May 30, 2025

Bhadresha Patel Mittal K Shah
Chief Financial Officer Compliance Officer

Place : Mumbai Place : Vadodara Place : Vadodara
May 30, 2025 May 30, 2025 May 30, 2025
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2025

(₹ in lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax  (71.38)  (217.18)
Adjustments :
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses  41.69  9.01
Loss on discarding of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)  3.98  5.82
Interest Income  (99.00)  (2.99)
Interest Expenses  31.06  51.40
Operating Cash Flow Before Changes in Working Capital  (93.65)  (153.94)
Movements in Working Capital
Changes in current assets and liabilities
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade Receivables  40.95  (108.19)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories  135.61  (223.91)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current and Non-Current Assets  (2,150.49)  109.19
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables  (100.01)  98.36
Increase in Other Non Current Liabilities  3.92  0.87
Increase in Other Current and Financial Liabilities  6.31  6.76
Cash Generated From Operations Activities  (2,157.36)  (270.86)
Income taxes paid (net of refunds)  (8.98)  (0.15)
Net Cash Flow Used in Operating Activities (A)  (2,166.34)  (271.01)

B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipments & CWIP  (380.54)  (201.73)
Proceeds of Sale on Property, Plant & Equipments  5.09  5.51
Investment in Bank Fixed Deposits with maturity less than 12 months  (1,840.88)  (609.80)
Interest Income  99.00  2.99
Net Cash Flow Used in Investment Activities (B)  (2,117.32)  (803.03)

C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceeds/ (Repayment) of Short-Term Borrowings (net)  1,134.86  -
Proceeds from Right Issue of Shares  3,153.01  1,600.00
Proceeds/ (Repayment) of Long-Term Borrowings (net)  (5.45)  (425.89)
Interest Paid  (31.06)  (51.40)
Net Cash Flow Generated from Financing Activities (C)  4,251.35  1,122.71

Net (Decrease)/ Increase In Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)  (32.30)  48.67
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of year  52.72  4.05
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of year  20.42  52.72
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2025

(₹ in lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

D. Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 9)
Bank Balance in Current Account  20.40  52.67
Cash in hand  0.02  0.05

 20.42  52.72

Note - Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in the Indian Accounting 
Standard (Ind AS) 7 “Statement of Cash Flows”.

The accompanying notes 2 to 45 are an integral part of financial statements

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Bansi Khandelwal & Co. Ampvolts Limited
Chartered Accountants (Formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited)
Firm registration No. 145850W

Bansi Khandelwal Vipul N Chauhan Naimish Raval
Proprietor Executive Director Executive Director
Membership No.: 138205 DIN : 01241021 DIN : 09359061

May 30, 2025 May 30, 2025

Bhadresha Patel Mittal K Shah
Chief Financial Officer Compliance Officer

Place : Mumbai Place : Vadodara Place : Vadodara
May 30, 2025 May 30, 2025 May 30, 2025
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

(₹ in lakhs)
(a)	 Equity Share Capital

Balance  
as at  

1st April, 2024

 Changes in equity 
share capital due to 
prior period errors

 Restated balance 
as at  

1st April, 2024

 Changes in equity 
share capital during 

the year

 Balance  
as at  

31st March, 2025
 1,480.00  -  1,480.00  1,103.51  2,583.51

Balance  
as at  

1st April, 2023

 Changes in equity 
share capital due to 
prior period errors

 Restated balance 
as at 

1st April, 2023

 Changes in equity 
share capital during 

the year

 Balance  
as at  

31st March, 2024
 1,000.00  -  1,000.00  480.00  1,480.00

(b)	 Other Equity

Particulars

Attributable to the equity holders

Total

Reserves and Surplus Other 
Comprehensive 

Income
Securities 
Premium

General 
Reserve

Retained 
Earnings

Remeasurement 
of Actuarial 

Gain/ (Losses) on 
Defined Benefit 

Plans
Balance as at 31st March, 2023  -  -  (666.81)  -  (666.81)
Deficit of Statement of Profit and Loss  -  -  (210.17)  -  (210.17)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year  -  -  -  -  -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year  -  -  (210.17)  -  (210.17)
Additions during the year  1,120.00  -  -  -  1,120.00
Balance as at 31st March, 2024  1,120.00  -  (876.98)  -  243.02
Surplus of Statement of Profit and Loss  -  -  46.28  -  46.28
Other Comprehensive Income for the year  -  -  -  0.18  0.18
Total Comprehensive Income for the year  -  -  46.28  0.18  46.46
Additions during the year  2,049.50  -  -  -  2,049.50
Balance as at 31st March, 2025  3,169.50  -  (830.70)  0.18  2,338.98

The accompanying notes 2 to 45 are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Bansi Khandelwal & Co. Ampvolts Limited
Chartered Accountants (Formerly known as Quest Softech (India) Limited)
Firm registration No. 145850W

Bansi Khandelwal Vipul N Chauhan Naimish Raval
Proprietor Executive Director Executive Director
Membership No.: 138205 DIN : 01241021 DIN : 09359061

May 30, 2025 May 30, 2025

Bhadresha Patel Mittal K Shah
Chief Financial Officer Compliance Officer

Place : Mumbai Place : Vadodara Place : Vadodara
May 30, 2025 May 30, 2025 May 30, 2025
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1.	 Company overview

	� The Company was originally incorporated on 27th March, 2000 as Quest Softech (India) Private Limited 
and subsequently, pursuant to Section 31 & Section 21 read with section 44 of Companies Act, 1956 
incorporated on 18th March, 2008 as Quest Softech (India) Limited to carry on business of providing 
Software and Hardware consultancy and allied services. The Company has ventured into business sales 
and services related to Electric vehicle chargers and charging stations since March 2023. Name of the 
Company was changed from Quest Softech (India) Limited to Ampvolts Limited from June 20, 2024.

1.1	 Basis of preparation of financial statements

	 a)	 Statement of Compliance

		�  The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind 
AS) as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read with rule 3 of the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards 
(Amendment)) Rules 2016 and other provisions of the Act to the extent notified and applicable as 
well as applicable guidance note and pronouncements of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India (ICAI).

	 b)	 Basis of Preparation and presentation

		�  These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain assets 
and liabilities which are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in 
the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration 
given in exchange for goods and services.

		�  The statement of financial position (including statement of changes in equity) and the statement 
of profit and loss are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in Division II of Schedule 
III to the Companies Act, 2013. The cash flow statement has been prepared and presented as per 
the requirements of Ind AS 7 “Cash Flow Statements”. The disclosure requirements with respect to 
items in the balance sheet and statement of profit and loss, as prescribed in Schedule III to the Act, 
are presented by way of notes forming part of accounts along with the other notes required to be 
disclosed under the notified Accounting Standards.

		�  All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal 
operating cycle and other criteria as set out under Ind AS and in the Schedule III to the Act. Based 
on the nature of the services and their realisation in Cash and Cash Equivalents, the Company 
has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current or non-current 
classification of assets and liabilities.

		�  Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also its functional 
currency. All amounts have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs unless otherwise indicated.

	 c)	 Key Accounting Estimates and Judgements

		�  The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and 
assumptions in the application of accounting policies that affect the reported balances of Assets 
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and Liabilities, Disclosure relating to Contingent Liabilities as at date of financial statements and 
reported statement of Income and Expense for the period presented. Management believes that the 
estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Estimates 
& underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are 
recognised prospectively.

		�  The areas involving critical estimates or judgements pertaining to investments, useful life of 
property, plant and equipment including intangible asset, current tax expense and tax provisions, 
recognition of deferred tax asset and Provisions and contingent liabilities. Estimates and judgements 
are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors, including 
expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed 
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

		�  Impairment of Investments: The Company reviews its carrying value of investments at cost annually, 
or more frequently when there is indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than its 
carrying amount, the impairment loss is accounted for.

		�  Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment including intangible asset: Residual values, useful lives 
and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year 
end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

		�  Taxes: The Company provides for tax considering the applicable tax regulations and based on 
probable estimates.

		�  The recognition of deferred tax assets is based on availability of sufficient taxable profits in the 
Company against which such assets can be utilized.

		�  Provisions and contingent liabilities: Provision is recognised when the Company has a present 
obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to 
settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions and contingent 
liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

	 d)	 Revenue recognition

		�  As per Ind AS 115, Revenue from sales of Electric chargers is recognized when goods are delivered 
to the Customer. Revenue from rendering of services is recognised when the performance of 
agreed contractual task has been completed. Revenue from charging business is recognized as and 
when charging is done by consumer. Revenue from operations is measured at the fair value of the 
consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment 
and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

		  Interest Income

	�	�  Interest Income from a Financial Assets is recognised on a time proportion basis using effective 
interest rate method.
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		  Dividend Income

		  Dividend Income is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the amount has been established.

	 e)	 Property, Plant and Equipment

		�  Property plant and equipment (PPE) are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment 
losses if any. Cost includes expenditure directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and cost 
incurred for bringing the asset to its present location and condition for its intended use.

		�  On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected the option of fair value as deemed cost for buildings 
and factory buildings as on the date of transition. Other Tangible Assets are restated retrospectively.

		�  Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognised in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

		�  Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance Sheet 
are disclosed as “Capital work-in-progress” and are stated at cost.

		�  Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight line method based on estimated useful 
life prescribed under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

		  Residual Value of all the Assets have been considered as NIL.

	 f)	 Intangible assets

		�  Separately purchased intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Subsequently, intangible 
assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if 
any. Intangible assets are amortised on a straight- line basis over the period of their expected useful 
lives. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for intangible assets is reviewed at each 
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

	 g)	 Income Taxes

		�  Income tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Income Tax is recognised 
in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the 
comprehensive income or in equity in which case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive 
income or equity.

		�  Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on the taxable income/ loss for the year using 
applicable tax rates at the Balance Sheet date, and any adjustment to taxes in respect of previous 
years. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax return with respect to situations 
in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions 
where appropriate.

		�  Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amount 
of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding tax base used for 
computation of taxable Income.
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		�  A deferred tax liability is recognised based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of 
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted, or substantively enacted, by the 
end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable 
that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax 
assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable 
that the related tax benefit will be realised.

		�  Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss 
(either in OCI or in equity).

		�  MAT (Minimum Alternate Tax) is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent it is probable 
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax and will be able to utilize such credit during 
the specified period. The credit available under the Act in respect of MAT paid is recognised as an 
asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal 
income-tax during the period for which the MAT credit can be carried forward for set-off against the 
normal tax liability. MAT credit recognised as an asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and 
written-down to the extent the aforesaid convincing evidence no longer exists.

	 h)	 Foreign currency transactions

		�  Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of 
transactions. Net exchange gain or loss resulting in respect of foreign exchange transactions settled 
during the year is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

		�  Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency which are outstanding as at the year-end, are 
translated at the year-end at the closing exchange rate and the resultant exchange differences are 
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise.

		  Non-monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

	 i)	 Employee benefits

		  Short-term employee benefits

		�  Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of availing employee service are classified 
as short-term employee benefits. This benefit includes salaries and wages bonus and ex- gratia and 
compensated absences. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits to be paid in 
exchange of employees services are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the 
related service

		  Post employees benefits –

		�  Defined contribution plans – A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under 
which an entity pays specified contributions to a separate entity and has no obligation to pay any 
further amounts. The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund 
and Employees State Insurance Corporation (‘ESIC’). The Company’s contribution is recognised as 
an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which employee renders the 
related service.
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		�  Defined benefit plans – The Company pays gratuity to the employees who have completed five 
years of service with the Company at the time of resignation/ superannuation. The gratuity is paid 
@15 days basic salary for every completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. 
The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the 
Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which the benefit is expected to 
be derived from employees’ services. Remeasurement gains and losses arising from adjustments 
and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur in Other 
Comprehensive Income.

	 j)	 Earnings per share (EPS)

		�  In determining Earnings per Share, the Company considers net profit after tax and includes post tax 
effect of any exceptional item. Number of shares used in computing basic earnings per share is the 
weighted average number of the shares outstanding during the period. Dilutive earning per share 
is computed and disclosed after adjusting effect of all dilutive potential equity shares, if any except 
when result will be anti - dilutive. Dilutive potential equity Shares are deemed converted as at the 
beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date.

	 k)	 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

 		�  The Company creates a provision where there is present obligation as a result of a past event that 
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of 
the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible or a present 
obligation that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible 
obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or 
disclosure is made. Contingent Assets are disclosed only when an inflow of economic benefit 
is probable.

	 l)	 Cash and cash equivalents

		�  Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and corporations. 
The Company considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of 
purchase of three months or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be 
cash equivalents.

	 m)	 Impairment of non-financial assets

		�  Intangible assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate 
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying 
cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit 
and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognised 
in prior accounting period is increased/ reversed where there has been change in the estimate of 
recoverable value. The recoverable value is the higher of the assets’ net selling price and value in use.

	 n)	 Impairment of financial assets

		�  The Company recognised loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial 
assets which are not fair valued through profit and loss. Loss allowance for the trade receivables with 
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no significant financing component is measured at amount equal to life time ECL. For all other financial 
assets, ECLs are measured at an amount equal to the 12 month ECL, unless there has been significant 
increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The 
amount of ECLs (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at reporting date to the 
amount that is required to be recognised is recognised as an impairment gain or loss in profit and loss.

	 o)	 Measurement of Fair value of financial instruments

		�  The Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of fair values for 
the financial instruments. The Company has an established control framework with respect to 
measurement of fair values. The management regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and 
valuation adjustments. If third party information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to 
measure fair values, then the management assesses evidence obtained from third parties to support 
the conclusion that such valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS, including level in the fair value 
hierarchy in which such valuations should be classified.

		�  When measuring the fair value of a financial asset or a financial liability, the Company uses observable 
market data as far as possible. Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy 
based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows.

		�  Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

		�  Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or 
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

		�  Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable 
inputs).

		�  If inputs used to measure fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of fair value 
hierarchy, then fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of fair value 
hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement. The Company 
recognises transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during 
which the change has occurred.

	 p)	 Financial Instruments:

		�  A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 
liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial instruments also include derivative contracts 
such as foreign exchange forward contracts.

		�  Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of the instruments.

		�  Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial 
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the 
fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. Transaction costs 
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through 
profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss.
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		  (i)	 Financial assets at amortised cost

			�   Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held 
within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash 
flows and contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that 
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

		  (ii) 	 Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

			�   A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective 
is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the 
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

		  (iii)	 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

			�   A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a 
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial instruments also include 
derivative contracts such as foreign exchange forward contracts.

		  (iv)	 Investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint venture

 			�   The Company has accounted for its investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint venture at cost.

		  (v)	 Financial liabilities

			�   All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly attributable 
cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as 
finance cost.

			�   Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For 
trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying 
amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

		  (vi)	 Equity instruments

			�   An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the Company 
after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments recognised by the Company are 
recognised at the proceeds received net off direct issue cost.

		  (vii)	 De-recognition of financial instruments

			�   The Company derecognizes a financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) from the 
Company’s Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or 
cancelled or expires.

	 q) 	� Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing 
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For 
the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS – 117 Insurance Contracts and  amendments 
to Ind AS 116 – Leases, relating to sale and leaseback transactions, applicable to the Company w.e.f. 
April 1, 2024. The Company has reviewed the new pronouncements and based on its evaluation has 
determined that it does not have any significant impact in its financial statements.
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 (₹ in lakhs)

Note 2. i) Property, Plant and Equipment ii)	� Capital 
work in 
Progress

 Particulars  Computers  Office 
Equipment

 Vehicles  Plant and 
Machinery

 Total  Particulars

Gross Carrying value

Balance as on 1st April, 2023  4.06  -  5.45  147.99  157.50  4.97

Additions  -  -  -  -  -  45.37

Deductions*  -  -  -  -  -  2.55

Balance as at 31st March, 2024  4.06  -  5.45  147.99  157.50  47.79

Additions  -  1.19  -  345.64  346.83  146.65

Deductions*  -  -  -  10.22  10.22  126.04

Balance as at 31st March, 2025  4.06  1.19  5.45  483.41  494.11  68.39

Accumulated Depreciation

Balance as on 1st April, 2023  -  -  -  -  -

Depreciation for the year  0.92  -  0.57  7.52  9.01

Deductions/Adjustments  -  - - (0.49) (0.49)

Balance as at 31st March, 2024  0.92  -  0.57  7.02  8.51

Depreciation for the year  1.29  0.12  0.65  35.26  37.32

Deductions*  -  -  -  (1.15)  (1.15)

Balance as at 31st March, 2025  2.21  0.12  1.22  41.13  44.68

Net Carrying value

As at 31st March, 2024 3.14  -  4.88  140.97  148.99

As at 31st March, 2025 1.85 1.07 4.23 442.28 449.43

Note : 2.1 * Deduction represents deletion of Gross Carrying Value and Accumulated Depreciation from Property 
Plant & Equipments on account of discarding of assets.
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 (₹ in lakhs)

Note: 2.2 : Ageing of Capital Work in Progress :

Ageing of Capital Work in Progress as on 31st March, 2025

Particulars Amount in Capital Work in Progress for the period of
<1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 years Total

(i)	 Project in Progress  67.78  0.61  -  -  68.39

(ii)	 Projects temporary suspended  -  -  -  -  -

Total  67.78  0.61  -  -  68.39

Note :- Charger Uninstalled for more than 1 year due to meter issue with DISCOM.

Ageing of Capital Work in Progress as on 31st March, 2024

Particulars Amount in Capital Work in Progress for the period of
<1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 years Total

(i)	 Project in Progress  47.79  -  -  -  47.79

(ii)	 Projects temporary suspended  -  -  -  -  -

Total  47.79  -  -  -  47.79

Project execution plans are modulated on the annual assessment basis and all the projects are executed as per the 
annual plan.

(iii)	Right of Use Assets
 Particulars  Buildings  Total

Balance as on 1st April, 2024  -  -

Additions  -  -

Balance as at 31st March, 2024  -  -

Additions  13.11  13.11

Amortisation  4.37  4.37

Balance as at 31st March, 2025  8.74  8.74
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(₹ in lakhs)

Note 3. Non- Current Investments

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

Equity Instruments in Unlisted Entity/Companies carried at cost 
(Unquoted and Fully Paid)

15,540 (31 March 2024: 15,540) equity shares of par value ` 10 each in 
Quest Fin-cap Private Limited

 2.25  2.25

Total  2.25  2.25

Aggregate amount of quoted investments and market value thereof  -  -

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments  2.25  2.25

Note 4. Loans (Non-Current)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

(Unsecured, Considered Good)

Loan to Related Party (Refer Note 39)  61.36  61.36 

Loan to Others  385.48  385.48

Less: Impairment Loss Allowance (Expected Credit loss)  85.00  85.00

Total  361.84  361.84

Note: 4.1

Loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and related parties (as defined 
under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person that are repayable on demand:

Type of Borrower As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
Amount of Loan 

or Advance 
Outstanding

% to the total 
Loans and 

Advances in the 
nature of Loans

Amount of Loan 
or Advance 

Outstanding

% to the total 
Loans and 

Advances in the 
nature of Loans

Promoters  -  -  -  -

Directors  -  -  -  -

KMPs  -  -  -  -

Related Parties  61.36 16.96%  61.36 16.96%
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(₹ in lakhs)

Note 5. Other Financial Assets (Non-Current)
Particulars As at  

31st March, 2025
As at  

31st March, 2024

Bank Fixed Deposits with original Maturity of more than 12 months  175.00  -
(including held as margin money deposits)
Security Deposits 502.98  18.36

 677.98  18.36

Note 6. Deferred Tax Asset (net)
Particulars As at  

31st March, 2025
As at  

31st March, 2024

(A	 Deferred Tax Assets
	� Related to Timing Difference on Depreciation/Amortisation on  

PPE/ Other Intangible Assets
 (5.99)  (2.00)

	 Related to Employee Benefit Provisions  0.19  0.43
	 Related to Right Issue & Lease Rent  4.96  -
	 Related to Brought Forward Loss  125.67  8.53
	 Net Deferred Tax Assets  124.83  6.96

Management judgement considered in determining provision for income tax, deferred income tax assets and 
liabilities and recoverability of deferred income tax assets. The recoverability of deferred income tax assets is based 
on estimates of taxable income for the period over which deferred income tax assets will be recovered.

Note 7. Inventories
Particulars As at  

31st March, 2025
As at  

31st March, 2024

(Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value)
Stock-in-Trade (including goods in transit)  88.30  223.91
Total  88.30  223.91

Note 8. Trade Receivables
Particulars As at  

31st March, 2025
As at  

31st March, 2024

(Unsecured and Considered good unless otherwise mentioned)
Considered Good  70.02  110.97
Considered Doubtful  -  -
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts  -  -
Total  70.02  110.97
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(₹ in lakhs)

Note 8. Trade Receivables (Contd.)

Ageing of Trade Receivable as at 31st March, 2025

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
As at 31st March, 2025

Not Due < 6 
Months

6 Months 
to 1 Year

1 to 2 
Years

2 to 3 
Years

More 
than  

3 Years

Total

Undisputed Trade Receivables - 
Considered good

31.86  7.27  30.04  0.85  -    -   70.02

Undisputed Trade Receivables - 
Which have significant increase in 
credit risk

 -  -  -  -  -  -  -

Total- Trade Receivables  31.86  7.27  30.04  0.85  -  -  70.02

Ageing of Trade Receivable as at 31st March, 2024

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
As at 31st March, 2024

Not Due < 6 
Months

6 Months 
to 1 Year

1 to 2 
Years

2 to 3 
Years

More 
than  

3 Years

Total

Undisputed Trade Receivables - 
Considered good

110.97  -  -  -  -  - 110.97

Undisputed Trade Receivables - 
Which have significant increase in 
credit risk

 -  -  -  -  -  -  -

Total- Trade Receivables  110.97  -  -  -  -  -  110.97

Note 9. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

Bank balance in Current Account  20.40  52.67

Cash in hand  0.02  0.05

Total  20.42  52.72
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(₹ in lakhs)

Note 10. Bank Balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

Bank Deposits with less than 12 months' Original Maturity  2,450.68  609.80

(including held as margin money deposits)

Total  2,450.68  609.80

Note 11. Other Financial Assets

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

Unbilled Revenue  35.37  -

Interest Accrued on Loans and Deposits  86.08  2.14

Security Deposits  48.00  50.00

Total  169.45  52.14

Note 12. Other Current Assets

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

Balance with Government Authorities  47.44  29.87

Advance to Suppliers and Service Providers  1,546.37  190.89

Prepaid Expenses  0.68  0.85

Surplus Gratuity Fund  0.85  -

Total  1,595.34  221.61
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Note 13 :- Equity Share Capital

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

Authorised Capital
2,70,00,000 (31 March 2024 : 2,70,00,000) Equity Shares of par value  
`10 each

 2,700.00  2,700.00

Total  2,700.00  2,700.00

Issued, Subscribed and fully Paid up
2,57,10,913 (31 March 2024 : 1,00,00,000) Equity Shares of Par value  
` 10 each

 2,571.09  1,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and partly Paid up
1,82,036 (31 March 2024 : 1,60,00,000) Equity Shares of Par value  
`10 each ` 3.00 paid-up

 5.46  480.00

1,07,051 (31 March 2024 : Nil) Equity Shares of Par value  
`10 each ` 6.50 paid-up

 6.96  -

Total  2,583.51  1,480.00

Note 13 (a) :- 	 Terms/ rights attached to equity shares :- The company has only one class of equity with a par value 
of ` 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board 
of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of 
interim dividend.

Note 13 (b) :- 	 Aggregate number of shares issued for consideration other than cash during the period of five years 
immediately preceding the year-end. - NIL

Note 13 (c) :-	 The company had issued 1,60,00,000/- shares of ̀  10/- at premium of ̀  20/- aggregating of ̀  30/- each 
which was required to be paid in three tranches of ` 10/- each. 

The Board of Directors of the company has passed a resolution at its meeting held on July 26, 2023, approving the 
Rights Issue of Equity Shares of the Company of Face value ` 10/- each at issue price of ` 30/- each, for an aggregate 
amount of up to INR 48 crores ("the Rights Issue"), to the existing Shareholders (i.e., 8 (Eight) Equity Shares for every 
5 (Five) Fully Paid Equity Shares held) of the Company as on the record date ("Eligible Equity Shareholders"). The 
Company has issued 1,60,00,000 shares on partly paid basis and has called for ` 3 per share along with premium of 
` 7 per share till March 31, 2024.

Pursuant to 1st, 2nd call and final call and reminder notice, the following number of shares are partly paid as on  
31 March 2025:

1,07,051 shares of ` 6.50 each, unpaid ` 3.50 per share

1,82,036 shares of ` 3.00 each, unpaid ` 7.00 per share

�Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors reserves the right to forfeit the shares 
by following due process.
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Note 13 :- Equity Share Capital (Contd.)

Note 13 (d) :- The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital as at 31 
March, 2025 and 31 March, 2024 is set out below:

(₹ in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

No. of shares (₹ in lakhs) No. of shares (₹ in lakhs)

Equity Shares

Number of fully paid shares at the beginning of the 
year

 1,00,00,000  1,000.00  1,00,00,000  1,000.00

Add:

Partly paid shares converted to fully paid shares 
during the year

 1,57,10,913  1,571.09  -  -

Partly paid shares paid further one call during the 
year (` 6.50 paid-up)

 1,07,051  6.96  -  -

Partly paid shares ` 3.00 paid-up  1,82,036  5.46  1,60,00,000  480.00

Number of shares at the end of the year  2,60,00,000  2,583.51  2,60,00,000  1,480.00

Note 13 (e) :- Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

Class of shares / Name of shareholder As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
No. of  

shares held
% holding No. of  

shares held
% holding

Equity shares with voting rights

AV AC DC Renew Private Limited  1,42,05,278 54.64%  1,51,17,721 58.15%

Note 13 (f) :- Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters/ Promoter Group in Equity Shares as follow:

Shares held by promoters at the end 
of the year

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024 % Change 
during the 

Year
No. of shares 

held
% holding No. of shares 

held
% holding

Promoter & Promoter Group

AV AC DC Renew Private Limited  1,42,05,278 54.64%  1,51,17,721 58.15% -3.51%

 1,42,05,278 54.64%  1,51,17,721 58.15% -3.51%
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Note 14. Other Equity

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

Securities Premium
Opening Balance  1,120.00  -
Additions during the year  2,049.50  1,120.00
Closing Balance  3,169.50  1,120.00

Surplus in Retained Earnings
Opening Balance  (876.98)  (666.81)
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year  46.28  (210.17)
Closing Balance  (830.70)  (876.98)

Other Comprehensive Income
Opening Balance  -  -
Additions during the year  0.18  -
Closing Balance  0.18  -

 Total  2,338.98  243.02

Note: 14.1

i)	 Retained Earnings

	� Retained earnings are the profits / (loss) that the Company has earned / incurred till date, less any transfers to 
general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders.

ii)	 Securities Premium

	� Securities Premium is used to record premium on issuance of shares. The reserve shall be utilised in accordance 
with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

iii)	 Other Comprehensive Income

	� Other Comprehensive Income refers to items of income and expenses that are not recognised as a part of the 
profit and loss account.
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Note 15. Borrowings-Non Current

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

 Term loans (Secured)

 Vehicle Loan from Bank  -  2.08

 Term loans (Unsecured)

 From others  -  3.37

 Total  -  5.45

Note 16. Provisions-Non Current

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

Provision for Gratuity  -  0.87

 Total  -  0.87

Note 17. Borrowings-Current

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

Bank Overdraft against Fixed Deposits  1,034.31  -

Loans from Related Parties (Unsecured) (Refer Note.39)  101.07  -

Current Maturities of Long-Term Borrowings

From Vehicle Loan  -  0.53

 Total  1,135.38  0.53
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Note 18. Trade Payables

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises  4.40  6.01

Total outstanding dues other than Micro and Small Enterprises  12.00  110.40

 Total  16.40  116.41

Ageing of Trade Payables as on 31st March, 2025

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due < 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years > 3 Years Total

(i)	 MSME  1.92  2.48  -    -    -    4.40 

(ii)	 Others  12.00  -    -    -    -    12.00 

(iii)	Disputed Dues - MSME  -    -    -    -    -    -   

(iv)	Disputed Dues - Others  -    -    -    -    -    -   

Total  13.92  2.48  -    -    -    16.40 

Ageing of Trade Payables as on 31st March, 2024

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due < 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years > 3 Years Total

(i)	 MSME  6.01  -  -  -  -  6.01

(ii)	 Others  110.40  -  -  -  -  110.40

(iii)	Disputed Dues - MSME  -  -  -  -  -  -

(iv)	Disputed Dues - Others  -  -  -  -  -  -

Total  116.41  -  -  -  -  116.41
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Note 18. Trade Payables (Contd.)

Note 18.1 Trade payables are non interest bearing and are normally settled within 30 days to 180 days credit term.

Note 18.2 Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED)

Disclosures under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (as amended)

(₹ in lakhs)
Particulars As at  

31st March, 2025
As at  

31st March, 2024

(i)	 Principal amount remaining unpaid  4.40  6.01 

(ii)	 Interest amount remaining unpaid  -  -

(iii)	� Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, 
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along 
with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the 
appointed day

 -  -

(iv)	� Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment 
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the 
period) but without adding interest specified under the Micro, Small 
and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006

 -  -

(v)	 Interest accrued and remaining unpaid  -  -

(vi)	� Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, 
until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to 
the small enterprises

 -  -

Disclosure of payable to vendors as defined under the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 
2006” is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of registration of such vendors 
under the said Act, as per the intimation received from them on requests made by the Company. There are no 
overdue principal amounts / interest payable amounts for delayed payments to such vendors at the Balance Sheet 
date. There are no delays in payment made to such suppliers during the year or for any earlier years and accordingly 
there is no interest paid or outstanding interest in this regard in respect of payment made during the year or on 
balance brought forward from previous year.

Note 19. Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

Employee Payables (Refer Note 39)  3.35  6.52

 Total  3.35  6.52
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(₹ in lakhs)

Note 20. Other Current Liabilities

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

Statutory Dues Payable  7.16  3.46

Payable to Related Parties (Refer Note 39)  1.39  0.37

Other Payables  1.48  1.01

Total  10.03  4.84

Note 21. Provisions

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

Provision for Compensated Absences  0.78  0.84

Provision for Gratuity*  -  0.00

*Amount equivalent to rupees 140.00

Total  0.78  0.84

Note 22. Revenue from Operations

Particulars For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

Local Sales / Services  29.98  101.05 

Charging Income  114.61  0.94 

Other Operating Income  53.61  0.06 

Total  198.20  102.05 

Note 23. Other Income

Particulars For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

Credit balance written back (net)  0.51  0.56

Interest including interest on Fixed Deposit with Bank & Other advances 
and deposits  (Refer Note 39)

 99.00  2.99

Other Miscellanous Income  -  0.60

Total  99.51  4.15
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(₹ in lakhs)

Note 24. Purchase of Stock In Trade

Particulars For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

Purchase Stock In Trade (Refer Note 39)  26.87  318.51

Total  26.87  318.51

Note 25. Changes In Inventory of Stock In Trade

Particulars For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

Opening Stock Traded Goods  223.91  -

Transfer from Inventory to Fixed Asset  144.98  -

Closing Stock Traded Goods  88.30  223.91

Changes in inventories of Stock In Trade  (9.37)  (223.91)

Note 26. Operating Expenses

Particulars For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

Hiring Charges  23.38  0.69

Charger Electricity Expenses  46.37  0.76

CMS Charges  1.05  0.06

Payment Gateway Charges  0.10  0.02

Land Owner Sharing Expenses  0.38  0.07

Total  71.28  1.60

Note 27. Finance Costs

Particulars For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

Interest Expense on

 - Borrowings (Refer Note 39)  29.98  51.16

 - Others  1.08  0.25

Total  31.06  51.40
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(₹ in lakhs)

Note 28. Employee Benefit Expenses*

Particulars For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

Salary and Allowances  100.02  92.22
Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds  1.14  1.06
Total  101.16  93.28
* Please refer Note 38 for Disclosure as required by IND AS 19 Employee Benefits and Note 39 for Related Party 
transections and disclosure.

Note 29. Other Expenses

Particulars For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

Advertising Expenses  2.59  0.72
Business Promotion Expenses  0.08  1.14
Depository Charges  1.54  0.63
Electricity Charges  0.97  0.12
Rates and Taxes  1.83  0.03
Bank Charges  0.00  0.24
Computer and Software Usage Charges  0.82  0.97
Finder Fees  0.51  0.62
Freight Charges  1.27  0.31
Insurance Expenses  1.85  0.93
Listing Expenses  3.25  3.25
Legal & Professional Charges  24.80  15.68
Loss on Discarding of Assets  3.98  5.82
Right Issue Expenses  14.85  20.33
Auditors' Remuneration (Refer Note 31)
- Audit Fees  4.50  3.00
Postage and Courier  -  0.34
Printing & Stationery  0.50  0.54
Office and Godown Rent  4.53  4.62
Repairs and Maintenance  1.95  0.17
Telephone and Internet Charges  0.38  0.50
Trademark Usage Charges (Refer Note 39)  0.50  0.50
Membership and Subscription  12.95  -
Travelling, Conveyance, Lodging and Boarding  9.15  5.12
Vehicle Running and Maintenance  3.77  4.23
Liaising Charges  5.77  -
Other Miscellaneous Expenses  4.05  3.68
Total  106.39  73.49
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(₹ in lakhs)

Note 30. Earning Per Share (EPS)

Particulars For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

Basic and Diluted EPS
(a)	 Profit/ (Loss) attributable to Owners of Company  46.28  (210.17)
(b)	 Weighted average number of Equity Shares (Basic and Diluted)  1,86,84,054  1,03,40,984
(c)	 Nominal value per equity share:
	 Fully paid up  10.00  10.00
	 Partly paid up  6.50  -
	 Partly paid up  3.00  3.00
(d)	 Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share of ` 10 each (in ₹)  0.25  (2.03)

Note 31. Auditors Remuneration

Particulars For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

Statutory Audit Fees  4.50  3.00
Total  4.50  3.00

Note 32. Contingent Liabilities and Commitment (as represented by the Management)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

(i)	 Contingent liabilities shall be classified as:  -    -   
	 (a)	 Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt;  -    -   
	 (b)	 Guarantees;
	 (c)	 Other money for which the company is contingently liable.
		  -	 Disputed Liabilities not provided for direct / indirect Tax  35.35  35.35 
		  -	� Late filling fees imposed by BSE Limited. Outcome of waiver 

application is awaited.*
 -    1.24 

		  -	� As per the requirements of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the 
Company is under an obligation to complete the call money 
collection process and obtain trading approval for the partly 
paid shares within a period of one year from the date of 
allotment. Since there is delay of 25 days to complete the 
same  a contingent liability exists to the extent of any potential 
penalties or regulatory non-compliance costs that may arise 
in the event of non-fulfilment of the formalities within the 
stipulated period. Amount for the same in not ascertainable

 -    -   

(ii)	 Commitments:
	� Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital 

account (net of advances) and not provided for
 -    -   

* BSE Limited did not accepted waiver application. Hence amount was paid to BSE Limited and expensed out in F.Y. 2024-25.
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Note 33. Segment Reporting
The Company operates in Electric vehicle charger sales and services and allied services which is the only reportable 
segment. Therefore, the same has not been separately disclosed in line with provisions of Ind AS 108 'Operating Segment'.

Note 34. Corporate Social Responsibility
Corporate Social Responsibility as prescribed under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to 
the Company.

Note 35. Disclosure as per Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
The details of loans, guarantees and investments under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies Rules, 2014 are as follows.
1) Details of investment made are given in Note No. 3
2) Detail of loans given by company are as follows.

(₹ in lakhs)
As at  

31st March, 2025
As at  

31st March, 2024
Purpose

i)	 Gayatri Trading & Co.  25.00  25.00 Working Capital Loans
ii)	 Healthstart Tech and Advisory  50.00  50.00 Working Capital Loans
iii)	 Kritagya Trading Co.Pvt.Ltd.  85.00  85.00 Working Capital Loans
iv)	 Narayani Finance Ltd.  73.48  73.48 Working Capital Loans
v)	 Nikola Infrastructure Pvt.Ltd.  152.00  152.00 Working Capital Loans
vi)	 Rinsel Technologies India Pvt Ltd  61.36  61.36 Working Capital Loans

3) The Company has not issued any guarantees under Section 186 of the Act read with rules issued thereunder 
other than those disclosed in sub-note (i) of Note No. 32.

Note 36. Capital Management
Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose of Company’s capital management. The 
Company manages its capital so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns 
to shareholders. The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of its strategic and 
day-to-day needs with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence.

The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital.
(₹ in lakhs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

(i)	 Debt  1,135.38  5.98
	 Less : Cash and Marketable Securities  20.42  52.72
	 Net Debt (A)  1,114.97  (46.74)
(ii)	 Equity (B)  4,922.49  1,723.02
	 Capital Gearing Ratio ( A/B ) 22.65% -
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Note 37. Financial Instruments:
(i)	 Valuation

	 All financial instruments are initially recognized and subsequently re-measured at fair value as described below:

	� The fair value of financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be 
exchanged in a current transaction between the willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

	� The fair value of investment in quoted Equity Shares, Bonds, Government Securities, Treasury Bills and Mutual 
Funds is measured at quoted price or NAV.

	 The fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis.

	� The financial instruments are categorized into levels based on the inputs used to arrive at fair value measurements 
as described below:

	� Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities; and

	� Level 2: Inputs other than the quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, 
either directly or indirectly.

	� Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is 
unobservable.

	 The carrying values of the financial instruments by categories were as follows:

(₹ in lakhs)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024

Carrying
Amount

Level of input 
used in Level 

1,2,3

Carrying
Amount

Level of input 
used in Level 

1,2,3
Financial Assets
At Amortised Cost
(i)	 Investments  2.25  -    2.25  -   
(ii)	 Trade Receivables  70.02  -    110.97  -   
(iii)	Cash and Bank Balance  20.42  -    52.72  -   
(vi)	Loans  361.84  -    361.84  -   
(v)	 Other Financial Assets  847.43  -    70.50  -   
At FVTOCI  -    -   
At FVTPL
(i)	 Investments (Liquid investment)  -    -    -    -   
Financial Liabilities
At Amortised Cost
(i)	 Borrowings  1,135.38  -    5.98  -   
(ii)	 Trade Payables  16.40  -    116.41  -   
(iii)	Lease Liabilities  9.15  -   
(iv)	Other Financial Liabilities  3.35  -    6.52  -   
At FVTOCI  -    -    -    -   
At FVTPL  -    -    -    -   
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Note 37. Financial Instruments: (Contd.)
(ii)	 Financial Risk Management

	� The Company’s business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely market risks, credit risk and 
liquidity risk.

	� The Company’s primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize 
potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

	� The Company’s financial liabilities comprise of trade payable and other liabilities to manage its operation and 
the financial assets include trade receivables, deposits, cash and bank balances, other receivables etc. arising 
from its operation.

	� Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of 
changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: Foreign currency rate risk, interest rate risk 
and other price risks, such as equity price risk and commodity risk.

	� Foreign currency risk : Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will 
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The carrying amounts of the Company’s net foreign 
currency exposure (net of forward contracts) denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end 
of the reporting period as follows:

	� The Company does not have any exposure to foreign currency and thus does not have any risk from its 
fluctuations.

	 Interest Rate Risk

	� Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate 
risk is the risk of changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing investments because of fluctuations in the 
interest rates, in cases where the borrowings are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Cash flow interest 
rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of floating interest bearing investments will fluctuate because of 
fluctuations in the interest rates.

	 Exposure to Interest Rate Risk

	� Interest rate risk of the Company arises from borrowings. The Company endeavour to adopt a policy of ensuring 
that maximum of its interest rate risk exposure is at fixed rate. The Company’s interest-bearing financial 
instruments are reported as below:

(₹ in lakhs)

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

Fixed Rate Instruments

Financial Assets  3,093.99  1,026.44

Financial Liabilities  1,135.38  5.98

Floating Rate Instruments

Financial Assets  -  -

Financial Liabilities  -  -
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Note 37. Financial Instruments: (Contd.)

Fair Value Sensitivity Analysis for Fixed-Rate Instruments
The Company does not account for any fixed-rate financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 
loss. Therefore, a change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.

Cash Flow Sensitivity Analysis for Variable-Rate Instruments
Since there is no variable-rate instruments, hence impact for the reporting period is Nil.

Derivative Financial Instruments
The Company does not hold derivative financial instruments.

Credit Risk
Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in 
financial loss to the Company. To manage this, the Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, 
taking into account the financial conditions, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing 
of accounts receivable.

Trade Receivables
Our historical experience of collecting receivables is that credit risk is low. Hence, trade receivables are considered to 
be a single class of financial assets. Credit risk has always been managed by each business segment through credit 
approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the credit worthiness of customers to which the 
Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

Other Financial Assets
Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company generally invests in deposits with banks and 
financial institutions with high credit ratings assigned by international and/or domestic credit rating agencies. 
Investments primarily include investment in liquid mutual fund units, quoted bonds issued by Government and 
Quasi Government organizations and certificates of deposit which are funds deposited at a bank for a specified time 
period.

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk refers to risk of financial distress or extra ordinary high financing cost arising due to shortage of liquid 
funds in a situation where business conditions unexpectedly deteriorate and require financing. The Company’s 
objective is to maintain at all times optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. Processes 
and policies related to such risk are overseen by senior management and management monitors the Company’s net 
liquidity position through rolling forecast on the basis of expected cash flows.
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Note 37. Financial Instruments: (Contd.)

The tables below analyse the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturities based on their contractual 
maturities for:

(₹ in lakhs)
Particulars As at  

31st March, 2025
Less than  

1 year
1-2 years 2-5 years Above  

5 years

(i)	 Borrowings  1,135.38  1,135.38  -  -  -

(ii)	 Trade Payables 16.40 16.40 -  -  -

(iii)	Lease Liabilities  9.15  4.36  4.79  -  -

(iv)	Other Financial Liabilities  3.35  3.35  -  -  -

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2024

Less than 
1 year

1-2 years 2-5 years Above  
5 years

(i)	 Borrowings

Vehicle Loan  2.61  0.53  0.58  1.49  -

Unsecured Loans from others  3.37  3.37  -  -  -

(ii)	 Trade Payables  116.41  116.41  -  -  -

(iii)	Other Financial Liabilities  6.52  6.52  -  -  -

* The vehicle loan has been prepaid; hence, the liability is nil.

Note 38. Employee Benefits
Disclosures as required by IND AS 19 Employee benefits

Retirement Benefits:

Defined Contributions Plans

The Company makes contributions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salaries, in respect of 
qualifying employees towards provident fund, ESIC and other funds which is a defined contribution plan. The 
Company has no obligations other than to make the specified contributions. The contributions are charged to the 
Statement of Profit and Loss as they accrue.

Defined Benefit Plans

Gratuity (funded) (unfunded previous year)  (₹ in lakhs)
Assets and Liability (Balance Sheet Position) As at  

31st March, 2025
As at  

31st March, 2024

Particulars

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 1.52  0.87

Fair value of plan assets  (2.36)  -

Net Defined Benefit Liability/(Assets)  (0.85)  0.87
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Note 38. Employee Benefits (Contd.)
 (₹ in lakhs)

Bifurcation of Net Liability
Particulars As at  

31st March, 2025
As at  

31st March, 2024
Current (Short Term) Liability  (0.85)  0.00
Non Current (Long Term) Liability  -  0.87
Net Defined Benefit Liability/(Assets)  (0.85)  0.87

Particulars As at  
31st March, 2025

As at  
31st March, 2024

Present value of unfunded obligations  -  0.87
Present value of funded obligations  1.52  -
Fair value of plan assets  (2.36)  -
Net Defined Benefit Liability/(Assets)  (0.85)  0.87

Expenses recognised during the year
Particulars For the year ended 

31st March, 2025
For the year ended 

31st March, 2024
Service cost:
Current service cost  0.70  0.87
Past service cost  -  -
loss/(gain) on curtailments and settlement  -  -
Net interest cost  0.04  -
Total included in 'Employee Benefit Expenses/(Income)  0.73  0.87
Other Comprehensive income for the period  (0.18)  -

Reconciliation of Net Defined Benefit Liability
Particulars As at  

31st March, 2025
As at  

31st March, 2024
Net opening provision in books of accounts  0.87  -
Transfer in/(out) obligation  -  -
Transfer (in)/out plan assets  -  -
Employee Benefit Expenses  0.73  0.87
Amounts recognized in Other Comprehensive (Income) / Expenses  (0.18)  -

 1.43  0.87
Benefits paid by the Company  -  -
Contributions to plan assets  (2.28)  -
Closing provision in books of accounts  (0.85)  0.87

Actuarial Assumptions
Particulars As at  

31st March, 2025
As at  

31st March, 2024
Discount Rate (per annum) 6.80% 7.25%
Salary Growth Rate (per annum) 7.00% 7.00%
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Note 39 : Related Parties
As per Ind AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below:

(A) List of Related Parties : where control exists

(i)	 Name of Holding/Subsidiary

	 a)	 AV AC DC Renew Private Limited Holding Company

(ii)	 Key Managerial Person (KMP)

	 a)	 Vipul Chauhan Executive Director

	 b)	 Naimish Raval Executive Director

	 c)	 Jaydeep Mehta Independent Director

	 d)	 Tejas Shah Independent Director

	 e)	 Bipin Hirpara Independent Director

	 f )	 Bhadresha Patel Chief Financial Officer

	 g)	 Mittal Shah Company Secretary

(iii)	 Enterprises over which Key Management Personnel have Significant Influence

	 a)	 Niyamak Advisor Private Limited Director is director

	 b)	 Rinsel Technologies India Pvt. Ltd. Director's Spouse is director

(B) Transactions during the year with Related Parties
(₹ in lakhs)

 Particulars  For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

 For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

(i)	 Purchase of Fixed assets from:

	 (a)	 AV AC DC Renew Private Limited  -  3.10

(ii)	 Purchase of Stock in trade from:

	 (a)	 AV AC DC Renew Private Limited  0.76  -

(iii)	 Managerial Remuneration

	 (a)	 Vipul Chauhan  48.00  46.00

	 (b)	 Naimish Raval  24.00  24.00
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Note 39. Related Parties (Contd.)
(₹ in lakhs)

 Particulars  For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

 For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

(iv)	 Director Sitting Fees
	 (a)	 Jaydeep Mehta  0.50  0.50
	 (b)	 Tejas Shah  0.50  0.50
	 (c)	 Bipin Hirpara  0.50  0.50

(v)	 Salary and Incentives
	 (a)	 Mittal Shah  2.53  2.53
	 (b)	 Bhadresha Patel  4.60  4.04

(vi)	 Rent Expenses
	 (a)	 AV AC DC Renew Private Limited  5.04  -

(vii)	 Reimbursement of Expenses
	 (a)	 Vipul Chauhan  0.88  0.43
	 (b)	 Naimish Raval  10.03  3.67

(viii)	Trade Mark Usage Charges
	 (a)	 AV AC DC Renew Private Limited  0.50  0.50

 (ix)	 Interest On Loan To  
	 (a)	 AV AC DC Renew Private Limited 6.52  51.16 

(x)	 Interest Income 
	 (a)	 Rinsel Technologies India Pvt. Ltd. 5.52  -   

(xi)	 Loans Taken 
	 (a)	 AV AC DC Renew Private Limited 301.96  494.51 

(xii)	 Loan Repaid 
	 (a)	 AV AC DC Renew Private Limited 207.41  921.95 

(xiii)	Capital Advances Given 
	 (a)	 AV AC DC Renew Private Limited  260.00  248.06 

(xiv)	Capital Advances Repaid 
	 (a)	 AV AC DC Renew Private Limited  260.00  248.06 
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Note 39. Related Parties (Contd.)

(C) Balances Outstanding at the end of the year (₹ in lakhs)

 Particulars  As at  
31st March, 2025

 As at  
31st March, 2024

(i)	 Borrowings-Current

	 (a)	 AV AC DC Renew Private Limited  101.07  -

(ii)	 Other Finance Liabilities

	 Employee payable

	 (a)	 Mittal Shah  -  0.21

	 (b)	 Bhadresha Patel 0.60  0.89

	 (c)	 Vipul Chauhan 2.99  -

	 (d)	 Naimish Raval (0.24)  -

(iii)	 Other Current Liabilities

	 (a)	 Vipul Chauhan 0.22  -

	 (b)	 Naimish Raval 1.17  0.38

(iv)	 Other Financial Assets

	 (a)	 Rinsel Technologies India Pvt. Ltd. 5.52  -

(v)	 Loans

	 (a)	 Rinsel Technologies India Pvt. Ltd. 61.36 61.36

Note 39.1: Loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and related parties 
(as defined under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person that are repayable on 
demand.
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Note 40. Disclosure requirements as notified by MCA pursuant to amended Schedule III

Additional Regulatory Information pursuant to Clause 6L of General Instructions for preparation of Balance Sheet 
as given in Part I of Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, are given hereunder to the extent relevant 
and other than those given elsewhere in any other notes to the Financial Statements.

(i)	 Ratio analysis and its elements

Particulars  As at  
31st March, 

2025

 As at  
31st March, 

2024

Variance Explanation because of 25% & 
More variance

1)	� Current Ratio (in times)  3.75  9.84 -61.86% Increase in bank balance 
has increased current assets. 
Increase in bank overdraft has 
increased Current liabilities more 
proportionately. Hence current 
ratio reduced

2)	� Debt Equity Ratio (in times)  0.23  0.00 6189.38% Due to Borrowing in Current Year

3)	� Debt Service Coverage Ratio  
(in times)

 3.80  (2.92) -230.13% Decrease in expenses and 
decrease in debt

4)	� Return on Equity Ratio (in %) 0.9% -12.2% -107.71% Increase is mainly due to Increase 
in Revenue from Operations.

5)	� Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 
(in times)

 3.29  1.87 76.20% Increase is mainly because the 
proportion of increase in revenue 
is more than increase in receivable 
from Operation.

6)	� Trade Payables Turnover Ratio  
(in times)

 4.87  4.62 5.37% No Significant changes

7)	� Net Capital Turnover Ratio  
(in times)

 0.06  0.09 -33.96% Decrease is mainly because the 
growth in working capital in 
current financial year as compared 
to previous year.

8)	� Net Profit Ratio (in %) -24.0% -204.5% -88.28% Increase in revenue and operations

9)	� Return on Capital Employed  
(in %)

 (0.01)  (0.13) -88.50% Increased in Revenue from 
Operations

10)	� Inventory Turnover Ratio (in %) 19.8% 42.2% -53.08% Decreased Mainly due to 
Decreased in inventory

11)	� Return on Investment (in %) - - -  -

Definitions:

1)	 Current Ratio (in times) = Current Assets / Current Liabilities

2)	 Debt Equity Ratio (in times) = Debt / Equity
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Note 40. Disclosure requirements as notified by MCA pursuant to amended Schedule III (Contd.)
	 3)	� Debt Service Coverage Ratio (in times) = Earnings for debt service (Net Profit after tax + Non-cash operating 

expenses:

		�  (Depreciation and amortisation + Finance Cost + Exceptional Loss) / Debt service (Interest & Lease 
Payments + Principal Repayments of long term borrowings)

	 4)	 Return on Equity Ratio (in %) = Net Profit After Tax / Shareholder equity

	 5)	 Inventory Turnover Ratio (in times) = Cost of goods sold / Average Inventory

	 6)	 Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (in times) = Revenue from operations / Trade Receivables

	 7)	 Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (in times) = Operating Expenses and Other expenses /  Trade Payables

	 8)	 Net Capital Turnover Ratio (in times) = Revenue from operations / Working Capital

	 9)	 Net Profit Ratio (in %) = Net Profit before Tax / Revenue from operations

	 10)	� Return on Capital Employed (in %) = Earnings before interest and tax / Capital employed (Net worth + 
Long term borrowings - Deferred tax assets)

	 11)	 Return on Investment (in %) = Interest income on bank deposits / Bank Fixed Deposits

ii)	� The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against 
the Company for holding any Benami property.

iii)	 The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.

iv)	� The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a company 
as a wilful defaulter at any time during the financial year or after the end of reporting period but before the date 
when the financial statements are approved.

v)	� The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with the Registrar of 
Companies (ROC) beyond the statutory period

vi)	 The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

vii)	� The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including 
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

	 (a)	� directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or 
on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

	 (b)	 provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

viii)	� The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding 
Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

	 (a)	� directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or 
on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

	 (b)	 provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

ix)	� The Company have no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered 
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or 
survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

x)	� The Company has compiled with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies 
Act 2013 read with Companies (Restrictions on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.
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Note 41. Event after reporting date
There is no event to be reported in these financial statements

Note 42. Lease
Details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities on an discounted basis:

 (₹ in lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended 

31st March, 2025
For the year ended 

31st March, 2024

Less than one year  4.36  -
One to five years  4.79  -
Total  9.15  -

Details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities on an undiscounted basis:

Particulars For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

Less than one year  5.04  -
One to five years  5.04  -
Total  10.08  -

i)	� The Company does not face significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current assets are 
sufficient to meet the obligations related to lease liabilities as and when they fall due

(ii)	� For the year ended 31st March, 2025, rental expense recorded for short-term leases was ` 4.53 lakhs (Previous 
year: ` 3.13 lakhs)

(iii)	� Effective interest rate of 9.5% has been applied to lease liabilities recognised in the balance sheet at the date 
of initial application

(iv)	� Applied the exemption not to recognize right to use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months 
of lease term on the date of initial application and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value.

Note 43. Utilisation of Money raised by Right Issue
The Board of Directors of the company has passed a resolution at its meeting held on July 26, 2023, approving  
the Rights Issue of Equity Shares of the Company of Face value ` 10/- each at issue price of  ` 30/- each,  for an 
aggregate amount of up to ` 4,800.00 lakhs (“the Rights Issue”), to the existing Shareholders (i.e.8 (Eight) Equity 
Shares for every 5 (Five) Fully Paid Equity Shares held) of the Company as on the record date (“Eligible Equity 
Shareholders”).

Company has received ` 3,153.01 lakhs  in year ended March 31, 2025 and ` 1,600.00 lakhs towards issue of partly 
paid share (i.e. ` 3/- per share) pursuant to right issue till March 31, 2024. Utilisation of these money in respective 
year of receipt is as under:	
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Note 43. Utilisation of Money raised by Right Issue (Contd.)
 (₹ in lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended 
31st March, 2025

For the year ended 
31st March, 2024

Repayment of Loan along with interest*  -    973.11 
General Business Purpose  171.79  51.50 
Investment in Fixed Deposit - Temporary parking of funds  2,613.00  609.80 
Balance amount available in Bank at the end of year, 31st March, 2025  5.00  -   
Addition to Fixed Assets  225.18  -   
Advance to Vendors  1,188.50  -   
Meter Security Deposits  47.16  -   
Security Deposits for Charging hub  200.00  -   
Total  4,450.63  1,634.41 

Source of Funds
Particulars  Amount
Fund received from Right Issue during F.Y. 24-25  3,153.01 
FD of Previous year Utilised  462.05 
Overdraft Facility against Fixed Deposit utilised during F.Y. 24-25  835.57 
Total  4,450.63 
* Note :- In the Letter of Offer filed with Exchange at time of right issue, Company had disclosed repayment of loan as one of the purpose 
for utilisation of funds amounting to ` 427.44 Lakhs. However, due to delay in getting funds by way of right issue, promoter company 
provided additional loan for procuring and installing electric vehicle chargers and for general business purpose. As company repaid the 
entire amount borrowed to promoter company, utilisation is disclosed under "Repayment of loan".

Note 44. Prior Period of Comparative
The previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparable with 
those of the current year.

Note 45. Authorisation of Financial Statements
The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 30 May, 2025
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